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Notice

To,
Members,
Olympia Industries Limited

Notice is hereby given that the 36"Annual General Meeting ["AGM") of the Members of M/s Olympia Industries Limited
(“the Company”] will be held on Tuesday, July 22, 2025 at 11.00 A.M through Video Conferencing (VC] or other Audio
Visual Means (0OAVM) to transact the following businesses:

ORDINARY BUSINESSES:

1. To Consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the Financial Year ended on 31
March, 2025, together with the Board's Report and the Auditors' Report thereon.

To Consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resclution as an Ordinary
Resolution: -

“RESOLVED THAT the Audited Financial Statement of the Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2025 and the
reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon laid before this meeting, be and are hereby considered and
adopted.”

Z. To appoint a director in place of Ms. Pooja Jiwrajka, having Director ldentification Number (DIN) - 10683810,
who will retire by rotation and being eligible, offer herself for re-appointment.

To Consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without meodification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 & Article No. 86(1) of the Articles
of association of the Company , Ms. Pooja Jiwrajka (DIN: 10683810], Director of the Company, who retires by rotation at
this meeting, being eligible has offered herself for re-appointment, be and is hereby re-appointed as the Director of the
Company whose period of office shall be liable to determination by retirement by rotations.”

SPECIAL BUSINESSES:
3. Tore-appoint of Mr. Navin Kumar Pansari (DIN : 00085711) as Managing director of the Company

To Consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification/(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary
Resolution: -

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 196, 197 & 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 and any other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed there under [including any statutory
modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), read with Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013 and
Articles of Association of the Company, the consent of the members of the Company be and is hereby accorded for the re-
appointment of Mr. Navin Kumar Pansari (DIN : 00085711), as a Managing Director of the Company with effect from 23
July 2025 for a period of 3 years, liable to retire by rotation

on the remuneration and other terms and conditions details of which are given in Explanatory
Statement at item no. 3 annexed hereto;

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds
and things as In its abselute discretion they may think necessary, expedient or desirable; to settle any question or doubt
that may arise in relation there to in order to give effect to the foregoing resolution.”
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4. To appoint Mr. Ritesh Gupta (DIN: 00223343) as a Non-Executive Independent Director.

To Consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without medification/(s), the following resolution as a Special Resolution: -

"RESOLVED THAT Pursuant to Section 149, 150 & 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Schedule 1V and other
applicable provisions, it any & the Rule 3 of Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules 2014 and the
applicable provisions of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 ("the LODR
Regulations™) (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) there of, for the time being in force], Mr. Ritesh
Gupta (DIN:00223343), who meets the criteria of independence under Section 149 (6] of the Act and the Rules macde there
under and Regulation 16{1] (b} of the LODR Regulations, in respect of whom the Company has received a Notice in writing
from a Member of the Company under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 proposing his candidature for the office of a
Director be and is here by appointed as a Director of the Company in the category of Non-executive Independent Director
for a term of 5 consecutive years with effect from 2Znd July, 2025 to 21st July, 2030."

5. To appoint Mr. Kamlesh Joshi (DIN: 01783387) as a Non-Executive Independent Director.

To Consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification/(s), the following resolution as Special Resolution: -

“RESOLVED THAT Pursuant to Section 149, 150 & 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Schedule IV and other
applicable provisions, if any & the Rule 3 of Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules 2014, and the
applicable provisions of SEBl (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 ("the LODR
Hegulations”) (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) there of, for the time being in force), Mr.
Kamlesh Joshi (DIN: 01783387, who meets the criteria of independence under Section 149 (6] of the Act and the Rules
made there under and Regulation 16(1) {b) of the LODR Repulations in respect of whom the Company has received a
Notice in writing from a Member of the Company under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 proposing his candidature
for the office of a Director be and is here by appointed as a Director of the Company in the category of Non-executive
Independent Director for a term of 5 consecutive years with effect from 22nd July,2025 to 21st July, 2030."

6. To appoint Mr. Kamlesh Shah holding DIN: 07657503, as an Independent Director of the Company also as an
Independent Director pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 17(1)(b) of Securities and Exchange Board of
India(SEBI) (Listing Obligations and disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

To Consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification/(s), the following resolution as a Special Resolution: -

“ RESOLVED THAT, Mr. Kamlesh Shah holding DIN: 07657503 who was appeinted as an Independent Director of the
Company in the 32 Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 17% September, 2021, pursuant to the provisions of
Section 149, 150 and 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Schedule IV and other applicable provisions, if any, of the
Act and the Companies [Appointment and Qualification of Directors] Rules, 2014 {including any statutory modification(s)
or re-enactment(s]) thereof, for the time being in force) to hold office for a term of five (05) consecutive years for the
second term with effect from 17th September, 2021 till 16th September, 2026 , now be and is hereby also appointed as an
Independent Director of the company pursuant to the provisions of Regulation17(1](b) & other applicable provisions of
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements] Regulations, 2015 ({"the LODR Regulations”) [including any
statutory modification(s) or re-enactinent{s) there of, for the time being in force) from 22 July, 2025 to his remaining
tenure up to 16%H September, 2026."

7. To approve Appointment of M/s. V. K. Mandawaria & Co., Practicing Company Secretaries (COP No. 2036) as the
Secretarial Auditor of the Company

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following Resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:
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“RESOLVED THAT consent of the Members of the Company be and is here by accorded pursuant to the provisions of
Regulation 24(A) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, read with Circular No. 185 dated 31 December, 2024 issued by
Securities & Exchange Board of India[ SEBI)for the appointment of M/s V. K. Mandawaria & Co., Practicing Company
Secretaries as Secretarial auditor of the Company for one term of five consecutive financial years commencing from
Financial Year 2025-2026 till Financial year 2029-2030 on the remuneration details of which are given in Explanatory
Statement at item no. & annexed hereto.”

For Olympia Industries Limited

Alkishay Firodiya
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer
Membership No. A61599

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 28, 2025

Registered Office:

C-205, Synthofine Industrial Estate,
Behind Virwani Industrial Estate,
Goregaon (East), Mumbai-4000&3.

Notes:

1. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") has vide its General Circular Nos. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020 and 17 /2020
dated April 13, 2020, in relation to "Clarification on passing of ordinary and special resolutions by companies under the
Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made there under on account of the threat posed by "COVID-19", General Circular
Nos, 2002020 dated May 05, 2020, 10/2022 dated December 28, 2022, 09/2023 dated September 25, 2023 and
subsequent circulars issued in this regard, the latest being 09/2024 dated 19% September, 2024 in relation to
“Clarification on holding of Annual General Meeting ("AGM”] through Video Conferencing (VC) or Other Audio Visual
Means (0AVM)", (collectively referred to as "MCA Circulars”) permitted the holding of the AGM through VC/OAVM,
without the physical presence of the Members at a common venue. In compliance with the MCA Circulars, and SEBI
Circulars, SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 ["Listing Regulations"), the AGM of
the Company is being held through VC /OAVM. The registered office of the Company shall be deemed to be the venue for
the AGM.

2. The Explanatory Statement, pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 ["Act”) in respect of the Special
Business under [tem Number is annexed hereto. The relevant details of the Director seeking appointment and re-
appointment under Item No. 2 to 5 pursuant to Regulations 36(3) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 ["Listing Regulations”) and as required under Secretarial
Standards - 2 on General Meetings issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India, are annexed.

3. Pursuant to the provisions of the Act, a Member entitled to attend and vote at the AGM is entitled to appoint a proxy to
attend and vote on his / her behalf and the proxy need not be a Member of the Company. Since this AGM is being held
pursuant to the MCA Circulars and SEBEI Circulars through VC / 0AVM, physical attendance of Members has been
dispensed with. Accordingly, the facility for appeintment of proxies by the Members will not be available for the AGM
and hence the Proxy Form, Attendance Slip and route map of the AGM are not annexed to this Notice.

4. The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC/0AVM will be counted for the purpoese of reckoning the
gquorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013,
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5. Corporate members intending to authorize their representatives to participate and vote at the meeting are requested to
send a certified copy of the Board resolution / authorization letter to the Company by email to cosec@eolympia.com.

6. The register of directors and key managerial personnel (KMP) and their shareholding, maintained under Section 170 of
the Act, and the register of contracts or arrangements in which the directors are interested, maintained under Section
189 of the Act, will be available electronically for inspection by the members during the AGM. All documents referred to
in the Notice will also be available for electronic inspection without any fee from the date of circulation of this Notice up
to the date of AGM, ie July 22, 2025 Members seeking to inspect such documents can send an email to

cosec@eolympia.com.

7. Members are requested to address all correspondence to our Registrar & Share Transfer Agent, Purva Sharegistry
{India) Pvt. Ltd, Unit No. 9, Shiv Shakti Industrial Estate, R Boricha Marg, Near Lodha Excelus, Lower Parel (E),
Mumbai- 400011, or Olympia Industries Limited, C-205, Synthofine Industrial Estate, Behind Virwani Industrial Estate,
Goregaon [East), Mumbai-400063.

8. In compliance with Section 108 of the Act, read with the corresponding rules, Regulation 44 of the LODR Regulations
and in terms of SEB] circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMDY CIR/P/2020/242 dated December 9, 2020, the Company has
provided a facility to its members to exercise their votes electronically through the electronic voting (e-voting) facility
provided by the National Securities Depository Limited [NSDL). Members who have cast their votes by remote e-voting
prior to the AGM may participate in the AGM but shall not be entitled to cast their votes again. The manner of voting
remotely by members holding shares in dematerialized mode, physical mode and for members who have not registered
their email addresses is provided in the "Instructions for e-voting’ section which forms part of this Notice.

9. The Board has appointed Mr. V. K. Mandawaria, Proprietor M/s VK. Mandawaria & Co., Company Secretaries (FCS No.
2209), as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the remote e-voting process in a fair and transparent manner.

10. Members holding shares either in physical or dematerialized mode, as on cut-off date, i.e. Tuesday, July 15, 2025, may
cast their votes electronically. The e-voting period commences on Saturday, July 19, 2025 (9:00 am. I5T) and ends on
Monday, July 21, 2025 (5:00 p.m. I5T). The e-voting module will be disabled by NSDL thereafter. Members will not be
allowed to vote again on any resolution on which vote has already been cast. The voting rights of members shall be
proportionate to their share of the paid-up equity share capital

11.The facility for e-voting during the AGM will also be made available. Members present in the AGM through VC and who
have not casted their vote on the reselutions through remote e-voting and are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall
be eligible to vote through the e-voting system during the AGM,

12.Any person heolding shares in physical mode or a person, who acquires shares and becomes a member of the Company
after the Noftice is sent and holding shares as on the cut-off date, i.e Tuesday, July 15, 2025, may obtain the login 1T} and
password by sending a request to evoting@nsdl.com. However, if he / she is already registered with NSDL for remote e-
voting, then he / she can use his / her existing user 1D and password for casting the vote.

13.In compliance with the Circulars, the Annual Report for 2024-25, the Notice of the 36th AGM, and instructions for e-
voting are being sent through electronic mode to those members whose email addresses are registered with the
Company [ depository participant(s) (DP).

14.We urge members to support our commitment to environmental protection by choosing to receive the Company’'s
communication through email. Members holding shares in demat mode, who have not registered their email addresses,
are requested to register their email addresses with their respective DF, and members holding shares in physical mode
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are requested to update their email addresses with the Company's RTA, Purva Sharegistry Private Limited at
support@purvashare.com, to receive copies of the Annual Report 2024-25 in electronic mode.

15.INFORMATION AND OTHER INSTRUCTIONS RELATING TO E-VOTING & AGM:

1. In view of the massive cutbreal of the COVID-19 pandemic, social distancing is a norm to be followed and pursuant to
the Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, Circular No.17/2020 dated April 13, 2020 issued by the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs followed by Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020 and Circular No. 02/2021 dated January 13,
2021 and all ether relevant circulars issued from time to time, physical attendance of the Members to the AGM venue is
not required and general meeting be held through video conferencing (VC) or other audio visual means [0AVM). Hence,
Members can attend and participate in the ensuing AGM through VC/0AVM.

2. Pursuant to the Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the facility to
appoint proxy to attend and cast vote for the members is not available for this AGM. However, the Body Corporates are
entitled to appoint authorised representatives to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM and participate there at and cast
their votes through e-voting.

3. The Members can join the AGM in the VC/0AVM mode 15 minutes hefore and after the scheduled time of the
commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned in the Notice. The facility of participation at the
AGM through VC/0AVM will be made available for 1000 members on first come first served basis. This will not include
large Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2% or more shareholding), Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors, Key
Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and
Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Auditors etc. who are allowed to attend the AGM without restriction on account
of first come first served basis.

4. The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM will be counted for the purpose of reckoning the
guorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013.

5. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companies (Management
and Administration) Rules, 2014 [as amended) and Regulation 44 of SEBI [Listing Obligations & Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations 2015 [as amended), and the Circulars issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs dated
April 08, 2020, April 13, 2020 and May 05, 2020 the Company is providing facility of remote e-Voting to its Members in
respect of the business to be transacted at the AGM. For this purpose, the Company has entered into an agreement with
Mational Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) for facilitating voting through electronic means, as the authorized
agency. The facility of casting votes by a member using remote e-Voting system as well as venue voting on the date of
the AGM will be provided by NSDL.

6. In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 17 /2020 dated April 13, 2020, the Notice calling the
AGM has been uploaded on the website of the Company at https:/ /eolympia.com/. The Notice can also be accessed from
the wehsites of the Stock Exchanges i.e. BSE Limited at www.hbseindia.com and the AGM Notice is also available on the
website of NSDL i.e. www.evoting.nsdl.com.

7. AGM has been convened through VC/0AVM in compliance with applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with MCA Circular No. 14,2020 dated April 08, 2020 and MCA Circular No. 17 /2020 dated April 13, 2020, MCA Circular
Mo, 2002020 dated May 05, 2020 and MCA Circular No. 2/2021 dated January 13, 2021 & subsequent circulars issued
from time to time.

16. THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMEERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING AND JOINING GENERAL MEETING ARE AS UNDER:

The remote e-voting period begins on Saturday, July 19, 2025 {9:00 a.m. I5T} and ends on Monday, July 21, 2025 (5:00 p.m.
I5T). The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter. The Members, whose names appear in
the Register of Members / Beneficial Owners as on the cut-off date i.e, July 15, 2025, may cast their vote electronically. The
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voting right of shareholders shall be in proportion to their share in the paid-up equity share capital of the Company as on
the cut-off date, being Tuesday, July 15, 2025,

How do [ vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting system?

The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps” which are mentioned below:

In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual
shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to wote through their demat account maintained with
Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in their
demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility.

Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below:

Type of shareholders Login Method

Individual Shareholders holding 1. For OTFP based login you can click
securities in demat mode with on hitps://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/evoting/evotingloginsp.
NSDL. You will have to enter your B-digit DP |D,8-digit Client Id, PAN No.,

Verification code and generate OTF Enter the OTP received on
registered email id/mobile number and click on login. After successful
authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein
you can see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting
service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be redirected to e-Voting
website of N5DL for casting your vete during the remote e-Voting
period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.

2. Existing IDeAS user can visit the e-Services website of NSDL Vi
https:/feservicesnsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on a
mobile, On the e-Services home page click on the “"Beneficial Owner”
icon under “Login” which is available under ‘1DeAS’ section , this will
prompt you to enter yvour existing User [D and Password. After
successful authentication, vou will be able to see e-Voting services
under Value added services. Click on "Access to e-Voting” under e-
Voting services and vou will be able to see e-Voting page. Click on
company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you will
be re-directed to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during
the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during
the meeting.

3. If you are not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is
available at https://eservicesnsdlcom. Select "Register Online for
IDeAS Portal” or click at

4. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the

6
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following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal

Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Voting system is
launched, click on the icen "Login” which is awvailable under
"Shareholder/Member' section. A new screen will open. You will have
to enter your User 1D (i.e. your sixteen digit demat account number
hold with NSDL), Password fOTP and a Verification Code as shown on
the screen. After successful authentication, you will be redirected to
NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on
company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you will
be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during
the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during
the meeting.

3. Shareholders/Members can also download NSDL Mobile App “NSDL
Speede” facility by scanning the QR code mentioned below for
searmless voting experience.

NSDL Mobile App is available on

‘ App Store . Google Play

Individual Shareholders holding | 1. Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login through their

securities in demat mode with existing user id and password. Option will be made available to reach e-

CDSL Voting page without any further authentication. The users to login Easi
JEasiest are requested to visit CDSL website www.cdslindia.com and click
on login icon & New System Myeasi Tab and then user your existing my easi
username & password.

2. After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the e-Voting
option for eligible companies where the evoting is in progress as per the
information provided by company. On clicking the evoting option, the user
will be able to see e-Voting page of the e-Voting service provider for casting
your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting &
voting during the meeting. Additionally, there is also links provided to access
the system of all e-Voting Service Providers, so that the user can visit the e-
Voting service providers website directly.

3. Ifthe user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is available at
CDSL website www.edslindia.com and click on login & New System Myeasi
Tab and then click on registration option.

4, Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing Demat
Account Number and PAN No. from a e-Voting link available on
www.cdslindia.com home page. The system will authenticate the user by
sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the Demat
Account. After successful authentication, user will be ahle to see the e-

7
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Voting option where the evoling is in progress and also able to directly
access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers.

Individual Shareholders (holding | You can also login using the login credentials of vour demat account through
securities in demat mode] login | your Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility.
through their depository | upon logging in, you will be able to see e-Voting option. Click on e-Voting
participants option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CD5L Depository site after successful

authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on company name
or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be redirected to e-Voting
website of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or
joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting,

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User 1D/ Password are advised to use Forget User ID and Forget
Password option available at abovementioned website.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues related to login
through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL.

Login type Helpdesk details
Individual Shareholders holding securities
in demat mode with NSDL Members facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL helpdesk

by sending a request at evoting@nsdlcom or call at 022 - 4886 7000

Individual Shareholders holding securities | Members facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL helpdesk

in demat mode with CDSL by sending a request at helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at

toll free no. 1800-21-09911

B} Login Method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for shareholders other than Individual
shareholders holding securities in demat mode and shareholders holding securities in physical mode.

. Visit  the ev-Unl:mg website of NSDL. Open  web browser by typing the following URL:

. Once the home page of e-Voting svstem is launched, click on the icon "Login” which is awvailable under
3.

Alternatively, if yvou are registered for NSDL evervices Le. IDEAS, you can log-in ot https:/feservices nsdl comy/ with your

4. Your User 1D details are given below:

https:/ /www.evotingnsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile,

‘Shareholder/Member® section.

A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password /OTF and a Verification Code as shown
on the screen.

existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL eservices after using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you
can proceed to Step 2 i.e. Cast your vote electronically,

Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat (NSDL | Your User 1D is:
or CDSL) or Physical
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5.

6.

7.
8.
9.

a) For Members who hold shares in demat | 8 Character DP 1D followed by 8 Digit Client ID

account with NSDL.
For example if your DP 1D is IN300*** and Client [12 is

12#+##4* than your user 1D is IN30Q*FH] 2Eeeaes

b] For Members who hold shares in demat | 16 Digit Beneficiary 1D

account with CDSL. . ;
For example if your Beneficiary [D jg 123+tsstessiants

then your user 1D i 1 2#¥wswsnninsy

c) For Members holding shares in Physical Form. | EVEN Number followed by Folio Number registered
with the company

For example if folio number is 001%** and EVEN is
101456 then user 1D is 101456001 %**

Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given below:

a) Ifyou are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing password to login and cast your vote,

b} If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve the ‘initial password’ which
was communicated to you, Once you retrieve your 'initial password’, you need to enter the ‘initial password'
and the system will force you to change your password.

¢) How to retrieve your 'initial password'?

[i] If your email 1D is registered in your demat account or with the company, your ‘initial password' is
communicated to you on your email [D. Trace the email sent to you from NSDL from your mailbox. Open
the email and open the attachment Le. a pdf file. Open the .pdf file. The password to open the pdf file is
your B-digit client ID for NSDL account, last B digits of client 1D for CDSL account or folio number for shares
held in physical form. The pdf file contains yvour ‘User ID' and your ‘initial password’.

(1) 1F your email 1D is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below in process for those shareholders
whose email ids are not registered.

If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “Initial password” or have forgotten your password:
a) Click on "Forgot User Details/Password? (If you are holding shares in your demat account with NSDL or

CDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.corm.

b} Physical User Reset Password?” [If vou are holding shares in physical mode) option available on
www.evoting.nsdl.com.

¢] If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a request at
evoting@nsdl.com mentioning your demat account number/folioc number, your PAN, your name and your
registered address etc.

d} Members can also use the OTP [One Time Password) based login for casting the votes on the e-Voting system
of NSDL.

After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting on the check box.
MNow, you will have to click on "Login” button.
After yvou click on the "Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open.

1. After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies "EVEN" in which you are holding shares

and whose voting cycle and General Meeting is in active status,
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. Select "EVEN" of company for which you wish to cast your vote during the remote e-Voting period and casting
your vote during the General Meeting. For joining virtual meeting, you need to click on "VC/0AVM" link placed
under “Join Meeting".

3. Mow you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens.

4. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the number of shares for

which you wish to cast your vote and click on "Submit” and also "Confirm” when prompted.

5. Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.

6. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the confirmation page.

7. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.-

General Guidelines for shareholders

1. Institutional shareholders (Le. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned copy (PDF/]PG
Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with attested specimen signature of the duly
authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to wote, to the Scrutinizer by e-mail to
vinodmandawaria@gmail.comwith a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.com. Institutional shareholders (ie. other
than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) can alse upload their Board Resolution / Power of Attorney / Authority Letter etc.
by clicking on "Upload Board Resolution / Authority Letter” displayed under "e-Voting” tab in their login.

2. Itis strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your
password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon five unsuccessful attempts to key in
the correct password. In such an event, you will need to go through the “Forgot User Details/Password?” or
"Physical User Reset Password?” option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset the password.

3. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FA(}s) for Shareholders and e-voting user
manual for Shareholders available at the download section of www.evoting nsdl.com or call on.: 022 - 4886 7000
or send a request to Rimpa Bag at evoting@nsdl.com

Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories for procuring user id and
password and registration of e mail ids for e-voting for the resolutions set out in this notice:

1. In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned copy of the share
certificate (front and back], PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of

Aadhar Card) by email to https://eolympia.com/.

2. In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + CLID or 16 digit heneficiary [0},
Name, client master or copy of Consoclidated Account statement, PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card),
AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to https://eolympia.com/. If vou are an Individual shareholders
holding securities in demat mode, you are requested to refer to the login method explained at step 1 (A) i.e. Login
method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode.

3. Alternatively shareholder/members may send a request to evoting@nsdl.com for procuring user id and password for
e-voting by providing above mentioned documents.

4. In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual
shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with
Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are required to update their mobile number and email 1D

correctly in their demat account in order to access e-Voting facility.
10




oy Board’s Indepaendent Financial
3 Hﬁpurt Auditor's Report Statements
Olympia Industries Limited

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR e-VOTING ON THE DAY OF THE AGM ARE AS UNDER:-

1.

2.

The procedure for e-Voting on the day of the AGM is same as the instructions mentioned above for remote e-voting,

Only those Members/ sharehelders, who will be present in the AGM through VC/OAVM facility and have not casted
their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not barred from doeing so, shall be eligible to
vote through e-Voting system in the AGM.

Members who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the AGM. However, they will not be
eligible to vote at the AGM.

The details of the person who may be contacted for any grievances connected with the facility for e-Voting on the day
of the AGM shall be the same person mentioned for Remote e-voting.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGHVC/0OAVM ARE AS UNDER:

1.

Member will be provided with a facility to attend the AGM through VC/0AVM through the NSDL e-Voting system.
Members may access by following the steps mentioned above for Access to NSDL e-Voting system. After successful
login, you can see link of "VC/OAVM" placed under "Join meeting” menu against company name. You are requested to
click on VC/0AVM link placed under Join Meeting menu. The link for VC/OAVM will be available in
Shareholder/Member login where the EVEN of Company will be displayed. Please note that the members who do not
have the User 1D and Password for e-Voting or have forgotten the User ID and Password may retrieve the same by
following the remote e-Voting instructions mentioned in the notice to avoid last minute rush.

Members are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops for better experience.

Further Members will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed to avold any disturbance
during the meeting.

Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets ar through Laptop connecting via Mohile
Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their respective network. It is therefore recommended
to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches.

Shareholders who would like to express their views /have questions may send their questions in advance mentioning

their name demat account number/folio number, email id, mobile number at https:/ feolympia.com/. The same will be
replied by the company suitably.

Details of Directors seeking appointment/re-appointment at the Annual General Meeting (Pursuant to regulation
36(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015) and Secretarial Standard -
2 on General Meelings.

For Item no 2 :

Name of Director Ms. Pooja Jiwrajka

DIN 10683810

Date of Birth December 22, 1988

Age 35 vears

Qualifications Chartered Accountant

Experience and Expertise in specific| Ms. Pooja  Jiwrajka is a Fellow

functional areas member of Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. She comes with

11
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variety of experience and expertise in
the area Income Tax, GST and
Financial Audit,

Terms & Conditions of| Re-appointment as a Non-Executive

appointment/re-appointment MNon-Independent Woman Director,
liable to retire by rotation

Details of Remuneration paid Ms, Pooja Jiwrajka drew

remuneration by way of sittings fees
of 25000 during the financial year
ended March 31, 2025,

Details of Remuneration sought to| Mr.Pooja  Jiwrajka shall be paid
he paid remuneration by way of sitting fees
for attending meetings of Board of
Directors & Committees as approved
by Board.

Date of first Appointment in | September 23, 2024

current designation
No. of Meetings of Board attended | 5 (Five)
during the year
Directorship  held in other | NIL
companies
Membership/ Chairmanship of | NIL
Committees of other public
companies (includes only Audit
Committees and  Stakeholders’
Relationship Committee)
Shareholding in the Company NIL

Disclosure of inter-se | Mr.Pooja |iwrajka is not related to
relationships bhetween directors, | any Director or Key Managerial
Manager and Key Managerial | Personnel

Personnel

Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Act

Item no. 3:

Mr. Navin Pansari holding DIN: 00085711 was appointed as Managing Director of the Company for the period of three
vears from from 23™ July, 2022 to 22 July, 2025, Mr. Navin Pansari is a B. Com, FCA and 1IM (A). He is largely responsible
for the efficient operations of the Company. The Nomination and Remuneration Committee, Audit Committee and hoard
were in view that it would be in best interest of the Company to continue Mr. Navin Pansari as Managing Director and
hence the Board of Directors, at their meeting held on 28th May 2025, on the recommendation of Nomination and
Remuneration Committee & Audit Committee of the Board, considered and decided to reappoint Mr. Navin Pansari as
Managing Director of the Company subject to the approval of Members of the Company on following terms and conditions:-

Period: 3 years with effect from 23 July, 2025 to 22nd July, 2028

1. Basic Salary: Rs, 5,00,000/-per month

2. Contribution to Provident Fund: Rs. 1800/- per month

3. Perquisites: -Provision for Company's car for official duties and telephone at residence and mobile phone {including
payment for local calls and long distance calls) shall not be included in the computation of perquisites for the purpose of
caleulating the above ceiling,

4. Increment: The Managing Director shall be entitled for such increments from time to time as decided by the Nomination
and Remuneration Committee, Audit Committee and Board of Directors of the Company within the maximum
permissible limit specified in Schedule V of the Act. The Managing Director shall be entitled to be reimbursed in respect
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of all expenses incurred by him (including traveling entertainment ete.) for and on behalf of the Company. However, no
sitting fees will be paid to the Managing Director for attending the Meetings of the Board of Directors or Committee
thereol.

MINIMUM REMUNERATION: -

The above remuneration will be paid as minimum remuneration to Mr. Navin Pansari as the Company does not have
adequate profits. The appointment of Mr. Navin Pansari may be terminated by either party by giving three months’ notice
in each case. The remuneration of Mr. Navin Pansari is within the ceiling limit specified in Schedule V of the Companies Act,
2013. The Managing Director shall subject to the superintendence and control of Board of Directors of the Company,
manage the whole business and affairs of the Company. Mr. Navin Pansari upon his re-appointment as Managing Director
shall continue to held the office of Chairman.

Statement, pursuant to provisions under Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013 is given hereunder:

I. General Information:

1) | Nature of Industry Retail trading of FMCG & other
products through internet & Whole
Sale trading of FMCG & other products.

2) | Date or expected date of Company has already commenced its

) ) business activities
Commercial Production

3) | In case of new companies, expected date of | N.A
commencement of activities as per project
approved by financial appearing in the
prospectus.

2}  Financial Performance: (“Bs. in Lakhs” except EPS)

Particulars Year ended Year ended
31.03.2025 31.03.2024
(Rs.) (Rs.)

Revenue from Operations 2824706 18905.03

Profits before interest, depreciation and tax 790.02 692.53

Less: Interest 527.82 44531

Depreciation H5.75 115.85

Profit before tax 176.45 131.37

Tax expense 46.90 52.60

Net Profit for the year 129.55 7877

Other Comprehensive Income

A) i) Items that not will be reclassified to profit & Loss 37.92 37.92

B} ii) Items that will be reclassified to profit & Loss 1.47 (4.49)

Total Comprehensive Income for the year 168.94 112.20

Earnings per share [basic] (in Rs.] 215 131

5) Foreign Investments or collaborations, if any - There is no direct foreign investment in the Company except to the
extent shares held by non-resident shareholders. There is no foreign collaboration in the Company.
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He has good experience and marketing knowledge of
computer peripherals and other IT products, Home and
kitchen appliances, and other FMCG products. He is B. Com,
FCA and [IM (A). He is also a Promoter & shareholder of the
Company

Mr. Navin Pansari was drawing remuneration as Managing
Director for the period from 237 July, 2022 to 22uly,
2025 of Rs, 5 Lakhs per month as basic salary.

He will manage the whole business and affairs of the
Company. He has developed the present business of the
Company and by acting as a Chairman and Managing
Director of the Company gained complete knowledge of the
all the affairs of the Company so he is a suitable person for
the Company for this job.

As mentioned in the Explanatory Statement of the
Resolution

1} Back ground details

Z) Past Remuneration

3) Job profile and his suitability

4) Remuneration proposed

5) Pecuniary relationship directly
or indirectly with the Company
or relationship  with  the
managerial personnel, if any

Apart from receipt of Managerial Remuneration he does not
have any Other pecuniary relationship with the Company
and managerial personnel of the Company except Company
has entered certain related party transactions with some
concerns in which he is interested, details of which have
been given in the Note No. 30 of the Financial Statements of
the Company under Related party disclosures.

&) Comparative remuneration profile with respect to industry, size of Company, profile of the position and person:

The remuneration offered to Mr. Navin Pansari is at par with the industry norms, The Beard of Directors considered that
the remuneration paid to him is justified, commensurate with other organizations of the similar type, size and nature.

Accordingly, the Board recommends the passing of the Ordinary resolution as set out in the item no. 3 of the Notice. None of
the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and their relatives is interested or concerned in the Resolution except Mr. Navin

Pansari himself and his relatives.

A copy of the Board resolution for reappointment of Mr. Navin Pansari, Managing Director will be available for inspection
between 11.00 AM. to 1.00 EM. on all working days (Monday to Friday] at the Registered Office of the Company till the date

of this AGM.

Other Information:

1 | Reasons of loss or Inadequate
Profits

# Due to Increased competition from local and global
players operating in the E-commerce industry.

s  Due to technology advancement

Steps taken or proposed to he
taken for improvement

Company has developed good industrial relations and also
has an Internal control system, commensurate with the size,
scale of its operations and based on the report of internal
control functions, process owners undertake recommended

actions in their respected areas and thereby strengthen the
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3 | Expected increase in | The aforesaid steps taken / to be taken by Company are
productivity and profits in | expected to improve the Company's performance and
measurable terms profitability in the future,

Additional Information to be given to members as required under Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI {LODR) Regulations, 2015 &
in terms of Secretarial Standard-2 issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India are as under:

Name of Director Mr. Navin Pansari
Age &4 years
Date of Birth 29 January, 1961
DIN 00085711
Date of first Appointment in current designation 23 Ocrober, 1992
Expertise in specific functional areas Around 38 years of experience in
the Financial Services, Marketing
and General Business
Management.
Qualifications B. Com, FCA and IIM {A)
Directorship held in other companies Other Directorship:
« Pangor  Global  Private
Limited
« Agrankit Betail Private
Limited
* Jamjir Marketplace Private
Limited
» ChitrakarRitekart Private
Limited
 EkamatBizcom Private
Limited
Membership/ Chairmanship of Committees of other public | NIL
companies [includes only Audit Committees and Stakeholders'
Relationship Committee)
Shareholdings in the Company 6,81,935 Equity Shares
(11.32%)
Disclosure of inter-se relationships between directors, Manager | There are no  inter-se
and Key Managerial Personnel relationship  between  the
Board of Directors of the
Company

] Number of Board Meetings attended during the year 2024-2025 [ 8 |

Item No 4:
Mamme of Director Mr.Ritesh Gupta
DIN 00223343
Date of Birth August 15, 1974
Age 51 years
Qualifications Company Secretary
Experience and Expertise in specific| Around 25 years of track record in the
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functional areas fields of Consultancy in Corporate
Laws viz. Company Laws,
SEBI Laws, Stock Exchange Laws,

Terms & Conditions of| Appointment as a Non-Executive

appointment/re-appointment Independent Director

Details of Remuneration paid NA

Details of Remuneration to be paid | Mr. Ritesh Gupta shall be paid
remuneration by way of sitting fees
for attending meetings of Board of
Directors &Committees as approved
by Board.

Date of first Appointment in | NA

current designation
No. of Meetings of Board attended | NA
during the vear

Directorship  held in  other |« Elen7  Investments  Private
companies Limired
= Ghg Reduction Technologies
Private Limited

RukmaniMfg& Retails Limited
Eki Energy Services Limited
Industrial Air Preducts Private
Limited

Membership/ Chairmanship of | NIL
Committees of other public
companies [(includes only Audit
Committees and Stakeholders'
Relationship Committee)
Shareholding in the Company NIL

Disclosure of inter-se | Mr. Ritesh Gupta is not related to
relationships between directors, | any Director or Key Managerial
Manager and Key Managerial | Personnel

Personnel
The skills and capabilities | Looking his professional Degree of
required for the role. Company  Secretary &  wvast

experience he will meet the skills
and capabilities required for his
role.

Mr. Ritesh Gupta is a Company Secretary with extensive experience in Corporate Law matters, SEB] Regulations,
secretarial and compliance area. Currently he Is working as a Practicing Company Secretary, where he specialized in
Corporate compliances, secretarial practice, due diligence, reporting, leveraging his expertise to deliver accurate and
reliable services to his clients.

Based on the skills, competence and expertise required for the Board in the context of the business and sector of the
Company and based on the performance evaluation, the Nomination & Remuneration Committee ['NRC'] has
recommended to the Board that his qualifications and rich experience meet the skills and capabilities required for the role
of a Non Executive Independent Director of the Company. Based on the recommendation of the NRC, the Board has
determined that he possess the identified core skills, expertise and competencies fundamental for effective discharge of his
role as a Non Executive Independent Director of the Company.
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Mr, Ritesh Gupta is poised to make significant contributions as a Non-Executive Independent Director, leveraging more
than decade of experience to guide organizations. In order to improve the efficiency of the management of the Company,
the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and the Board of directors have recommended appointment of Mr.Ritesh
Gupta as Director in the category of a Non-executive Independent Director of the Company in the ensuing Annual General
Meeting to be held on July 22, 2025 for approval of Members. He has given his consent to act as a Director of the Company
& a declaration to the Company that he is not disqualified to become a director under this Act & is not debarred to hold the
office of a Director by virtue of any order passed by SEBIl or any other authority and has given his consent to act as Director
of the Company. In the opinion of the Board, he fulfils the criteria specified in the Act and SEBI Listing Repulations for
appointment as a Non Executive Independent Director and he is independent of the management.

The board considers that his association would be of immense benefit to the Company and it is desirable to avail services
of Mr.Ritesh Gupta as a Non-executive Independent Director.

Copy of draft letter of appointment of Mr. Ritesh Gupta setting out the terms and conditions of appointment will be
available for inspection in electronic mode during business hours on all day except Saturdays, Sundays and public holidays
upto the date of the AGM. Members can inspect the same by sending an email to the Company at info@eolympia.com. This
statement may also be regarded as an appropriate disclosure under the Act and Listing Regulations,

As per the provisions of Section 149, 152(2] of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Schedule IV to the Act, Regulation 17 of
the SEBI LODR. Regulations and any other applicable regulations, the proposed appointment of Mr.Ritesh Gupta as a Non-
executive Independent Director of the Company requires approval of the members of the Company.

Accordingly, the board recommends the Special resolution set out at 5r. No. 4 of the Notice in relation to appointment of
Mr.Ritesh Gupta as a Non-executive Independent director for the approval by the members of the Company.

Nene of the director, key managerial personnel and their relatives are concerned or interested in the resolution except Mr,
Ritesh Gupta & his relatives.

Item no. 5:

Name of Director Mr.Kamlesh Joshi

DIN 01783387

Date of Birth July 24, 1975

Ape 50 years

Qualifications Company Secretary

Experience and Expertise in specific| Around 25 years of track record in the

functional areas fields of Consultancy in Corporate Laws
viz, Company Laws,
SEEI Laws, Stock Exchange Laws.

Terms & Conditions of| Appointment as a Non-Executive

appointment/re-appeintment Independent Director.

Details of Bemuneration paid M4

Details of Remuneration to be paid | Mr. Kamlesh Joshi shall be paid
remuneration by way of sitting fees for
attending meetings of Board of
Directors & Committees as approved by
Board.

Date of first Appointment in | NA

current designation
Mo. of Meetings of Board attended | NA
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during the year
Directorship  held in other » G, G, AUTOMOTIVE GEARS
companies LIMITED

Membership/ Chairmanship of | NIL
Committees of other public
companies (includes only Audit
Committees and  Stakeholders’
Relationship Committee)
Shareholding in the Company NIL

Disclosure of inter-se | Mr. Kamlesh Joshi is not related to
relationships between directors, | any Director or HKey Managerial
Manager and Key Managerial | Personnel

Personnel
The skills and  capabilities | Loocking his professional Degree of
required for the role Company Secretary & vast experience

he will meet the skills and capabilities
required for his role.

Mr. Kamlesh Joshi is a Company Secretary with extensive experience in Company act Corporate Laws , regulations, SEEBI
Regulations, secretarial and compliance area. Currently he is working as a Practicing Company Secretary, where he
specialized in Corporate compliances, secretarial practice, due diligence, reporting, leveraging his expertise to deliver
accurate and reliable services to his clients,

Based on the skills, competence and expertise required for the Board in the context of the business and sector of the
Company and based on the performance evaluation, the Nomination & Remuneration Committee ['NRC') has
recommended to the Board that his qualifications and rich experience meet the skills and capabilities required for the role
of a Non-Executive Independent Director of the Company. Based on the recommendation of the NRC, the Board has
determined that he possess the identified core skills, expertise and competencies fundamental for effective discharge of his
role as a Non-Executive Independent Director of the Company.

Mr. Kamlesh Joshi is poised to make significant contributions as a Non-Executive Independent Director, leveraging more
than decade of experience to guide organizations. In order to improve the efficiency of the management of the Company,
the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and the Board of directors have recommended appointment of Mr. Kamlesh
Joshi as Director in the category of a Non-executive Independent Director of the Company in the ensuing Annual General
Meeting to be held on July 22, 2025 for approval of Members. He has given his consent to act as a Director of the Company
& a declaration to the Company that he is not disqualified to become a director under this act & is not debarred to hold the
office of a Director by virtue of any order passed by SEBI or any other authority and has given his consent to act as Director
of the Company. In the opinion of the Board, he fulfils the criteria specified in the Act and SEBI Listing Regulations for
appointment as a Non Executive Independent Director and he is independent of the management.

The hoard considers that his association would be of immense benefit to the Company and it is desirable to avail services
of Mr. Kamlesh Joshi as a Non-executive Independent Director.

Copy of draft letter of appointment of Mr. Ritesh Gupta setting out the terms and conditions of appointment will be
available for inspection in electronic mode during business hours on all day except Saturdays, Sundays and public holidays
upto the date of the AGM. Members can inspect the same by sending an email to the Company at info@eolympia.com
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As per the provisions of Section 149, 152(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Schedule IV to the Act, Regulation 17 of
the SEBI LODR Regulations and any other applicable regulations the proposed appointment of Mr. Kamlesh Joshi as a Non-
executive Independent Director of the Company requires approval of the members of the Company.

Accordingly, the board recommends the Special resolution set out at 5r. No. 5 of the Notice in relation to appointment of
Mr. Kamlesh Joshi as a Non Executive Independent director for the approval by the members of the Company.

Mone of the director, key managerial personnel and their relatives are concerned or interested in the resolution except Mr.
Kamlesh Joshi & his relatives,

Item No. 6

Company was having exemption for observance of Corporate Governance provisions given in Securities Exchange Control
Beard of India [ Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2015 as the net worth of the Company was
less than Rs. 25 Crores as per the Audited Balance Sheet of the Company as on 31% March, 2024, Therefore earlier the
appointment of Mr. Kamlesh Shah was not made as per the provisions of Regulation 17(1)(b) & other applicable provisions
of SEBI LODR Regulations. However as per Audited Balance Sheet of the Company as at 31 March, 2025 the net worth of
the Company has exceeded Rs, 25 Crores so now within 6 months of 28® May, 2025 (the date of approval of Audited
Balance Sheet as at 314 March, 2025 by the Board), Company has to comply provisions of Corporate Governance so the
Company is required to appoint him as per the provisions of Regulation 17(1)(b) & other applicable provisions of SEBI
LODR Regulations,

He meets the criteria as given in the definition of Independent Director given in Regulation 16 [1)(b) of SEBI LODR
Regulations & also given his consent and a declaration under Regulation 25 [8) of SEBI LODR Regulations that he meets the
criteria of independence as provided in clause (b) of sub-regulation (1) of regulation 16 of these Regulations and he is not
disqualified to become a director under this act and is not debarred to hold the office of a Director by virtue of any order
passed by SEBI or any other authority. In the opinion of the Board, he fulfils the criteria specified in the SEBI Listing
Regulations for appointment as an Independent Director .

The Momination & Remuneration Committee has recommended his appointment looking in to his performance with the
Company acting as an Independent Director of the Company .

Copy of draft letter of appointment of Mr. Kamlesh Shah setting out the terms and conditions of appointment will be
available for inspection in electronic mode during business hours on all day except Saturdays, Sundays and public holidays
up to the date of the AGM. Members can inspect the same by sending an email to the Company at info@eolympia.com.This
statement may also be regarded as an appropriate disclosure under the Act and Listing Regulations.

Accordingly, the board recommends the Special resolution set out at 5r. No, 6 of the Notice in relation to appointment of
Mr. Kamlesh Shah as an Independent director for the approval by the members of the Company.

None of the director, key managerial personnel and their relatives are concerned or interested in the resolution except Mr.
Kamlesh Shah & his relatives.

Additional Information to be given to members as required under Regulation 36(3) of the SEBEI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 &
in terms of Secretarial Standard-2 issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India are as under:

Name of Director Mr. Kamlesh Shah

| Age 64 years.
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Date of Birth 13th September 1960

DIN 13th September 1960

Date of first Appointment in current designation 30-09-2019

Details of Remuneration paid During the F.Y. 2024-25 He was

paid a sitting fees of Rs. 52500,
Expertise in specific functional areas 33 years of experience in the

field of Banking and Operations

Qualifications B. COM, CAILB

Directorship held in other companies NIL
Membership/ Chairmanship of Committees of other public | NIL
companies [includes only Audit Committees and Stakeholders'
Relationship Committee)

Shareholdings in the Company NIL

Disclosure of inter-se relationships between directors, Manager | There  are no  inter-se

and Key Managerial Personnel relationship  between  the
Board of Directors of the
Company

The skills and capabilities required for the role Looking his professional

Degree of Company Secretary
& vast experience he will meet
the skills and capabilities
required for his role,

Number of Board Meetings attended during the year 2024-2025 | 8 |

Item No. 7

As per the Amendment made by the Securities and Exchange Control of India [ SEBI) in Regulation 24A of SEBI LODR
Regulations with effect from 13th December, 2024 a Listed Company is required to appoint / reappoint a Secretarial
Auditor with the approval of Shareholders of the Company in Annual General Meeting of the Company on the
recommendation of Board of Directors. Accordingly on the recommendation of Audit committee , the Board of Directors
has appointed VK. Mandawaria & Co. , Companies Secretaries as a Secretarial Auditors of the Company for a term of
consecutive 5 years from Financial Year 2025-2026 to 2029-2030 in their Meeting held on 28th May, 2025 on a
remuneration of Rs.75000/- plus GST( if applicable) for the Financial Year 2025-2026 and thereafter for each Financial
vear as per the remuneration fixed by the Board of Directors of the Company. VK Mandawaria & Co. is the present
Secretarial Auditors of the Company & therefore the Company is aware with their performance & experience and therefore
the Board recommend their appointment instated of a new Secretarial Auditor. Their brief Profile is given below:-

VK. Mandawaria & Co. is a Proprietor Firm of Practicing Company Secretaries established in the year 1993 by its Proprietor
Mr. Vinod Kumar Mandawaria who is a Fellow Member of the lnstitute of Company secretaries of India & a Fellow Member
of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Brief Profile of Firm is given below:-

Name & Address YV.K. Mandawaria & Co.
Office No. 10, Ground Flooer, Classic Heritage, Aarey Road,
Goregaon [East), Mumbai-400 063,

Area of main work being handled 1) Consultancy in Corporate Laws viz. Company Laws,
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SERBI Laws, Stock Exchange Laws.,

2) Consultancy in maintaining of all the records

required under the Companies Act,

3lssuing Secretarial Audit, Annual Secretarial Compliance
Report & certification of Forms to be filed with MCA,

Peer Review The Firm is peer reviewed as per the requirement

of the Institute of Company Secretaries of India &
Certificate No. 6435/2025 dated 12-2-2025 has been
issued by the Peer Review Board.

The Company has received their consent and a certificate that the Firm meets all the criteria specified in Regulation 244 of
SEBI LODR Regulations, read with SEBI Circular no. 185 dated 31st December, 2024 and have not incurred any of the
disqualifications specified in specified in Regulation 24A of SEBI LODR Regulations , read with SEBI Circular no. 185 dated
31st December, 2024,

Accordingly, the board recommends the resolution set out at Sr. No. 7 of the Notice in relation to appointment of V.K.
Mandawaria & Co. Company Secretaries, as Secretarial Auditors of the Company for the approval by the members of the
Company.

Naone of the director, key managerial personnel and their relatives are concerned or interested in the resolution.

For Olympia Industries Limited

Akshay Firodiya
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer
Membership No. A61599

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 28, 2025

Registered Office:

C-205, Synthofine Industrial Estate,
Behind Virwani Industrial Estate,
Goregaon {East), Mumbai-400063.
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FORMATION AT A GLANCE
Particulars Details
Time and date of AGM 11:00 A.M. IST, Tuesday, July22, 2025
Motice of AGM and Annual Report | https://eclympiacom/fannual-reports,
2024-2025
Mode Video Conferencing and Other Audio Visual Means
Wehcasts and transcripts https://eclympia.com/general-meeting/
Cut-off date for e-voting Tuesday, 15 July, 2025
E-voting start time and date Saturday, July 19, 2025 [9:00 a.m. IST)
E-voting end time and date Monday, July 21, 2025 (5:00 p.m. I5T]).
E-voting website of NSDL https:/ fwww.evoting.nsdl.com/
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Name, address and contact details of e-
voting service provider

Contact Name
Rimpa Bag

Mational Securities Depository Limited
301, 3rd Floor, Naman Chambers, G Block, Plot No- C-32,
BandraKurla Complex, Bandra East, Mumbai- 400051

Email Id
evoting@nsdl.com

Contact Number
022 - 4886 7000

Name, address and contact details of
Registrar and Transfer Agent

Contact name
Mz, Deepali Dhuri
Compliance Officer

Purva Sharegistry (India) Pvt. Ltd
Unit No. 9, Shiv Shakti Industrial Estate,].R. Boricha Marg,
Mear LodhaExcelus, Lower Parel (E), Mumbai- 400011,

Email Id
support@purvashare.com

Contact Number
022 4961 4132 / 3522 0056
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Board's Report

To the members of
M/s Olympia Industries Limited (“the Company”)

Your Directors take pleasure in presenting the 36" Annual Report of your Company along with the Audited
Financial Statements for the financial year ended 315 March, 2025.

1. Key Financial Highlights

The Company’s performance during the financial year ended March 31, 2025 as compared to the previous
financial year is summarized below:
{Rs. in Lakhs except EPS)

Particulars Year ended | Year ended
31.03.2025 | 31.03.2024
(Rs.) (Rs.)

Revenue from Operations 28247.06 18905.03

Profits before interest, depreciation and tax 790.02 692.53

Less: Interest 527.82 445.31

Depreciation 85.75 115.85

Profit before tax 176.45 131.37

Tax expense 46.90 52.60

Net Profit for the year 129.55 78.77

Other Comprehensive Income

A) 1) Iltems that not will be reclassified to profit & Loss 37.92 37.97

B} ii) Items that will be reclassified to profit & Loss 1.47 (4.49)

Total Comprehensive Income for the vear 168,94 112.20

Earnings per share (basic) (in Rs.) 2.15 1.31

2. STATE OF COMPANY'S AFFAIRS

The turnover of the Company has increased to Rs. 2,82,47,06,374 from Rs. 1,89,05,03,056 in the previous
year. Net profit from operations stood at Rs 1,29,55,123as compared to Rs. 78,76,986 in the previous year.
However, the profit before [nterest, Depreciation & tax has improved from Rs. 6,92,52,552to Rs. 7,90,01,533
and profit before tax has improved from Rs. 1,31,36,678 to Rs. 1,76,45,123. In the current year, the company
expects to have improved performance in view of various steps taken for improvement,

3. SHARE CAPITAL

The paid up Equity Share Capital as on 31# March, 2025 is Rs. 6,02,35,700/-. During the year under review,
the Company has not issued shares with differential voting rights nor granted stock options or issued sweat

equity.
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4. TRANSFER TO RESERVE

The Board of Directors has not recommended transfer of any amount to reserves and the entire balance
available in the Statement of Profit and Loss is retained in it.

5. DIVIDEND

In the view of strengthening the company's financial position, the directors have decided to plough back the
profits into the business. Hence, Directors do not recommend any dividend for the financial year ended 31=
March, 2025.

6. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The Management Discussion and Analysis for the year under review, as stipulated under the SEEI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 is annexed to this Report - Annexure I

7. SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

The Company does not have any subsidiary, associate and joint venture company.

8. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS SINCE THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR

Except as disclosed elsewhere in this report, no material changes and commitments which could affect the
Company’s financial position, have occurred between the end of the financial year of the Company and date of
this report.

9. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
The Annual Return of the Company pursuant to Section 92(3] of the Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, as on March 31, 2025in Form No. MGT-7 is

available on the Company’s website and can be accessed at hittps://eolympia.com/annual-compliance,

10. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

During the year under review, there was a change in the composition of the Board of Directors and Key
Managerial Personnel of the Company.

RETIREMENT BY ROTATION AND SUBSEQUENT RE-APPOINTMENT

In accordance with the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act read with provisions contained in the
Articles of Association of the Company, Ms. Pooja Jiwrajka (DIN-10683810) is liable to retire by rotation at
the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company and being eligible has offered her candidature for re-
appointment. As per the provisions of the Act, the Independent Directors are not liable to retire by rotation.

Brief resume, nature of expertise, disclosure of relationship between directors inter-se, details of
directorships and committee membership held in other companies of the Directors proposed to be
appointed/re-appointed, along with their shareholding in the Company, as stipulated under Secretarial
Standard-2 and Regulation 36 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
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Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, is appended as an Annexure to the Notice of the ensuing Annual
General Meeting,

RESIGNATION BY DIRECTOR

« DMs. Anisha Parmar (DIN-07141598) resigned as a Non-Executive & Non independent Director from
20t September, 2024,

PROPOSED NEW APPOINTMENT

+ Mr. Ritesh Gupta (DIN: 00223343) is proposed to be appointed as a Non-Executive Independent,
Director. The Nomination & Remuneration Committee and Board of Directors in its meeting held on
Wednesday, May 28, 2025, has recommended his appointment for approval of shareholders in
upcoming 36" Annual General Meeting to be held on Tuesday, July 22, 2025.

+« Mr. Kamlesh Joshi (DIN: 01783387)is proposed to be appointed as a Non-Executive Independent,
Director. The Nomination & Remuneration Committee and Board of Directors in its meeting held on
Wednesday, May 28, 2025, has recommended his appointment for approval of shareholders in
upceming 36 Annual General Meeting to be held on Tuesday, July 22, 2025.

* Mr. Kamlesh Shah [DIN: 07657503), Non Executive Independent Director [ DIN:07657503 ) is
proposed to be also appointed as an Independent Directors as per the provisions of Securities
Exchange Board of India( Listing obligations and disclosure requirements), Regulations, 2015. The
Nomination & Remuneration Committee and Board of Directors in its meeting held on Wednesday,
May 28, 2025, has recommended his appointment for approval of shareholders in upcoming 36th
Annual General Meeting to be held on Tuesday, July 22, 2025.

KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
In accordance with the provisions of Sections 2(51) and 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 the following are the Key
Managerial Personnel of the Company:

1. Mr: Navin Pansari, Chairman &Managing Director

2. Mr. Ramjeevan Khedia, Chief Financial Officer

3. #*Mr. Vikalp Chugh, Company Secretary and Compliance Officer

4., *Mr. Akshay Firodiya, Company Secretary and Compliance Officer

Resignations:

» #Mr Vikalp Chugh resigned from his position as a Company Secretary and Compliance Officer of the
Company w.e.f February 24, 2025.

Appointments:
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» *Mr. Akshay Firodiva was appointed as a Company Secretary and Compliance Officer of the
Company, w.e.f. March 25, 2025.

11. INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS' DECLARATION

The board has received the declaration from Independent Directors as per the requirement of Section 149(7)
of the Act and the board is satisfied that all the Independent Directors meet the criterion of Independence as
mentioned in Section 149(6]) of the Act. Further, all the Independent Directors have affirmed that they have
adhered and complied with the Company’s Code of Conduct for Independent Directors which is framed in
accordance with Schedule IV of the Act.

The Independent Directors of your Company have given the certificate of Independence to your Company
stating that they meet the criteria of independence as mentioned under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act,
2013. In the opinion of the Board, the independent directors possess the requisite integrity, experience,
expertise, proficiency and qualifications.

12, NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS:

The Board of Directors duly met 8 times during the financial year from April 01, 2024 to March 31, 2025. The
dates on which the meetings were held are May 29, 2024; August 12, 2024; August 23, 2024; October 30,
2024; December 30, 2024; January 24, 2025; February 12, 2025; March 25, 2025.

13. DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to Section 134 (3) (c) and 134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013, Directors of your Company confirm
that:

a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed along
with proper explanation relating to material departures;

b) the Directors had selected appropriate accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of
affairs of the company at the end of the financial yvear and of the profit and loss of the company for that
period;

¢) the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and
detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d) the Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

2] the Directors had laid down proper internal financial controls to be followed by the company and that
such internal financial controls are adequate and are operating effectively; and

f) the Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws
and that such systems are adequate and are operating effectively.

27



o j Independent Financial
4 Auditor's Report Statements
Olympia Industries Limited

14. INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS MEETING

During the year under review, The Independent Directors met on 29 May, 2024 inter alia, to discuss
=  Evaluation of the performance of Non Independent Directors and the Board of Directors as a whole;
*  Evaluation of the performance of the Chairman of the Company.
«  Evaluation of the quality, content and timeliness of flow of information between the Management and
the Board that is necessary for the Board to effectively and reasonably perform its duties.

15. COMPOSITION OF AUDIT COMMITTEE:

The Constitution of Audit Committee as on 31 March, 2025 is given below:

Name of Member Category

Mr. Pravin Kumar Shishodiya | Independent Director
[Chairman]

Mr. NareshWaghchaude Independent Director
Mr. Navin Pansari Managing Director
Mr. Kamlesh Shah Independent Director

16. ANNUAL PERFORMANCE EVALUATION:

Pursuant to the provisions of the Act the Board has carried out an Annual Performance Evaluation of its own
performance, the directors individually as well as the Evaluation of the working of its various committees,

A separate exercise was carried out to evaluate the performance of individual directors including the
Chairman of the Board, who were evaluated on parameters such as level of engagement and contribution,
independence of judgment, safeguarding the interest of the Company. The performance evaluation of the
individual Directors was carried out by the entire Board excluding the directors being evaluated. The
Performance Evaluation of the Chairman and Non Independent Directors was carried out by the Independent
Directors at their separate meeting.

17. REMUNERATION POLICY:

The policy of the Company on directors’ appeintment and remuneration, including the criteria for
determining qualifications, positive attributes, independence of a director and other matters, as required
under subsection(3] of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, is available on our website at
https: mpia.com,/policies-code

18. AUDITORS AND THEIR REPORTS
STATUTORY AUDITORS

» Appointment of Statutory Auditors
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M/s. R. A. Kuvadia& Co. Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 105487W) were appointed as
Statutory Auditors of the Company at the 337 Annual General Meeting held on September 21, 2022, for a
period of 5 years from conclusion of 33 Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of the 38t Annual
General Meeting of the Company to be held in the year 2027 at such remuneration as may be decided by the
Board of Directors of the Company

+ Statutory Auditors’ Report
The Reports given by the Statutory Auditors on the Financial Statements of the Company for financial

year2024-25 does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remarks and forms part of the Annual
Report.

+ Details in respect of frauds reported by auditors

Mo frauds have been reported by the Statutory Auditors during the financial year 2024-25.

SECRETARIAL AUDITORS

+ Appointment of Secretarial Auditors

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 read with rules made thereunder, M/s V.K. Mandawaria & Co,
Company Secretaries were appointed to undertake Secretarial Audit of the Company for the financial year
2024-25.

+ Secretarial Audit Report

In terms of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013, a Secretarial Audit Report was given by the Secretarial
Auditors in the Form No. MR-3 is annexed with this Report as Annexure - IL.The observations/
remarks made by the Secretarial Auditor in their Report are self-explanatory so no further explanation is
required

INTERNAL AUDITORS

Pursuant to provisions of Section 138 of the Companies Act 2013 read with Companies {Accounts) Rules,
2014 the company had appointed "M/s. V. A. Shimpi& Associates,” a firm of Chartered Accountants in
practice as Internal Auditors of the Company for the Financial Year 2024-2025.

COST AUDITORS

The provisions pertaining to maintenance of Cost Records as specified by the Central Government under
subsection (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013, are not applicable to the Company.

19. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM & ADEQUACY:

Your Company has in place adequate internal control systems commensurate with the size of its operations.
Internal control systems comprising of policies and procedures are designed to ensure sound management of
your Company's operations, safe keeping of its assets, optimal utilization of resources, and reliability of its
financial information and compliance. Clearly defined roles and responsibilities have been institutionalized
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Systems and procedures are periodically reviewed to keep pace with the growing size and complexity of your
Company’s operations.

20. RISK MANAGEMENT:

The Company has in place Risk Management policy which takes care of risk identification, assessment and
mitigation. There are no risks which in the opinion of the Board threatens the existence of the Company. Risk
factors and its mitigation are covered extensively in the Management Discussion and Analysis Report forming
part of the Annual Report.

21 VIGIL MECHANISM:

The Board has a Vigil Mechanism as per the provisions of Section 177(9) of the Act. A vigil mechanism of the
Company encourages to report concerns about unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud or violation of
the Company's code of conduct or ethics policy.

This Vigil mechanism ensures that strict confidentiality is maintained whilst dealing with concerns and also
that no discrimination will be meted out to any person for a genuinely raised concern.

An Officer of the Company has been appointed which locks into the complaints raised. The Officer reports to
the Audit Committee and the Board. This policy is also posted on Company's website, below is the link.

22. PARTICULARS OF DEPOSITS

The Company has not accepted any deposit (under Rule Z[c] of the Companies [Acceptance of Deposits]
Rules, 2014) within the meaning of Sections 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies
{Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re- enactment(s) for the
time being in force].

23. LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS.

Pursuant to Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Schedule V of the SEBI Listing Regulations,
disclosure on particulars relating to Loans, Advances, Guarantees and Investments are provided as part of the
financial statement.

24. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY ("CSR")

As per Section 135 of the Companies Act 2013 read with The Companies (Corporate Social responsibility)
Rules, 2014, the Company does not fall under the criteria so the provisions of The Companies (Corporate
Social responsibility) Rules, 2014 were not applicable to the Company for the Financial Year ended on 31+

March, 2025,

25. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

All related party transactions that were entered during the financial year were on arm'’s length basis and
were in the ordinary course of business, particulars of which have been given in prescribed Form AOC-2 in
"Annexure-II" All related party transactions were placed for approval before the audit committee and also
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before the board in compliance with the provisions of the Act. Also approval of the shareholders of the
Company was obtained for the transactions which required shareholders approval.

26. DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS

There are no significant material orders passed by the Regulators / Courts which would impact the going
concern status of the Company and its future operations.

27. DISCLOSURE AS PER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION,
PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

The Company has zero tolerance towards sexual harassment at the workplace. The Company has adopted a
policy on prevention, prohibition and redressal of sexual harassment at workplace in line with the provisions
of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace [Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal] Act, 2013 and the
Rules made thereunder.

The Company has complied with the provisions relating to the constitution of the Internal Complaints
Committee as per the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal)
Act, 2013.

During the year under review, the Company did not receive any sexual harassment complaint s

28. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND
OUTGO

« Conservation of energy

The particulars as required under the provisions of Section 134(3) (m) of the Companies Act 2013, read with
rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014, in respect of conservation of energy are not applicable,
considering the nature of activities undertaken by the Company during the year under review.

* Technology absorption

During the year, the Company has not absorbed or imported any technologies

* Foreign exchange earnings and outgo

Following are the details of Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo.

("Rs. in Lakhs")

Particulars 2024-2025 2023-2024
Foreign Exchange earned 12751 111.18
from Export
Foreign Exchange used/ Imports - 705.91 Imports - 613.25
Outgo
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29, PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

The statement containing particulars of employees as required under section 197(12) of the Act read with
Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel] Rules, 2014, is
provided in a separate annexure forming part of this report. Details of remuneration of employees as required
under provisions of Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 5(2) and 5(3) of the Rules are not
provided with this Report but the same will be available to any shareholder for inspection on request as
permitted under the provisions of Section 136(1)(b) of the Companies Act, 2013 and other particular as
required under Section 134{3)(q) and Section 197{12) of the Act read with The Companies (Appointment
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 are given in "Annexure-1V" and forms part of this
Report.

30. SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

The Company has complied with all the applicable provisions of Secretarial Standard on Meetings of Board of
Directors (55-1) and Secretarial Standard on General Meetings (55-2), respectively issued by Institute of
Company Secretaries of India.

31. CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS

There is no change in the nature of business of the Company

32, LISTING WITH STOCK EXCHANGE

The Company is listed on the Bombay Stock Exchange & has complied with all regulations and bye laws as
applicable to the company. The Company has paid annual listing fee up to the Financial Year 2025-26 to BSE.

33. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Corporate Governance was not applicable to the Company during the Financial Year 2024 - 2025 because as
on 31= March, 2024 , the Net Worth of the Company was less than Rs. 25 Crores as per the exemption
provided under Regulation 15(2)(a) of Securities Exchange Board of India( Listing obligations and disclosure
requirements), Regulations, 2015. However as per Audited Financial Statements of the Financial Year ended
31t March, 2025 which have been approved by the Board of Directors of the Company on 28% May, 2025 the
net worth of the Company as on 31 March, 2025 has exceed Rs. 25 Crores so the Company will have to
comply the provisions of Corporate Governance within & months from 28% May, 2025 as provided under
Regulation 15(2)(a)first proviso of SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015.

The company has already started taking steps to comply the applicable provisions of Corporate Governance
and undertake to comply with the regulation within six months from 28 May 2025 (the date on which the
provision applicable to the company).

34. OTHER DISCLOSURES

» There are no proceedings made or pending under the Insolvency and Bankruptey Code, 2016
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o There are no instances of one-time settlement with any Bank or Financial Institution, during the vear
under review.
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The Board also take this opportunity to thank all Shareholders, Business Partners, Government and
Regulatory Authorities, Bankers, Finance providers and Stock Exchanges, for their continued support.

For Olympia Industries Limited

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 28, 2025
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ANNEXURE I
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION ANALYSIS REPORT

The Directors of Olympia Industries Limited (“the Company”) pleased to present the Management Discussion
Analysis Report for the year ended 31+ March, 2025.

COMPANY OUTLOOK

Olympia has evolved as a trade epicenter offering all-inclusive e-commerce management, inventory control,
and marketing services empowering more than 1000s brands in their sales journey. Olympia is known as the
powerhouse of trade in India and International markets.

The Company has expanded inte multi-modal fulfilment centres around India, serving as the foundation for
seamless product delivery and operations. Olympia strategically places its warehouses in many locations such
as Mumbai, Bengaluru, Kolkata, Gurgaon, and Hyderabad.

The Company also provides value-added services, bespoke repackaging, and customized solutions for B2C,
B2B, and D2C needs. The company is yielding favourable outcomes in existing domains such as baby care,
domestic appliances, electronics, gourmet, health care, home and kitchen appliances, luggage, personal care
appliances, and pet products. The company has also successfully onhoarded international gourmet brands in
India.

INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENTS:

E-commerce is witnessing a global resurgence, and E-commerce in India is booming due to increased access to
the internet in India and other emerging economies. This creates varied business opportunities that will drive
organizations to become more up-to-date and enable increased competitiveness.

E-commerce, driven by digitization and internet penetration in the rural market, is creating huge opportunities
for consumers. Competitive prices, deals, and efficient delivery coupled with the convenience of avoiding long
queues have completely altered the buying experience. E-commerce is revitalizing consumer demand and
catalyzing growth in India's retail industry. The focus has shifted a pricing model to a more value-added model.

E-commerce in India has experienced rapid growth driven by the millennials’ (Generation Y) purchasing power,
influence of the internet leading to development of varied mobile applications and websites, and the much-
needed infrastructure. Mobile penetration accounts for a vast market in India, making it more convenient for
consumers to shop for a wide variety of retail products.

OPPORTUNITIES:

The E-commerce trade is imbued with a host of promising opportunities that stem from the persistent progress
of technology and changing consumer preferences. The universality of smartphones, coupled with faster
internet speeds, fosters a digital landscape where E-commerce businesses can seamlessly reach a global
customer base, transcending geographical boundaries. This presents a golden opportunity for companies to
expand their markets, tailor offerings to specific demographics, and create personalized shopping experiences

that were previously unimaginable. Moreover, the fortune of data generated by online transactions enables
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businesses to gain invaluable insights into consumer behaviours and preferences, which can be harnessed to

refine marketing strategies, optimize supply chains, and enhance overall customer satisfaction. B2B benefits
from global outreach and data insights for tailored experiences and efficient operations. D2C thrives on direct
engagement and personalized offerings, fueled by data-driven insights. Both sectors innovate, connect, and
create unmatched value in this dynamic landscape:

Online Expansion and Evelving Shopping Behaviours

Consumers are increasingly prioritizing the convenience and safety of browsing and purchasing products from
their homes. This shift has compelled brands to reassess their online strategies, emphasizing the enhancement
of user experiences and the delivery of a seamless shopping journey. Moreover, online platforms present an
extensive selection of products and a hassle-free shopping experience, making them a preferred choice for
modern consumers.

Brand and E-Commerce Platform Strengthening through Video Commerce and Influencer Marketing

Digital innovations have revolutionized the retail landscape, transforming the way customers discover and
purchase products. Video commerce and influencer marketing have emerged as powerful tools for brands to
interact with customers and guide them through their purchase journey. Through adept utilization of
technology, retailers can offer an immersive shopping experience, bridging the gap between physical and
online retail.

Embracing Sustainability for Customer Retention and Loyalty

In the wake of environmental concerns and a shift towards ethical consumption, sustainability has become a
pivotal factor influencing customer loyalty. Brands that showcase a commitment to sustainable practices draw
in environmentally conscious consumers and retain them. By adopting eco-friendly initiatives, such as using
recycled materials, reducing carbon footprints, and supporting ethical sourcing, brands can profoundly
enhance their reputation and foster long lasting customer loyalty.

Mobhile Commerce Dominance

Mobile devices will continue to dominate online shopping. E-commerce companies will need to optimize their
platforms for mohile, ensuring a seamless and user-friendly experience for customers shopping on
smartphones and tablets.

New marketing channels will emerge

In the past few years, there have been advancements in several areas of ecommerce marketing—including a

new mix of channels. Plus, as an extension of secial commerce, live shopping has started to gain traction

worldwide. Another new channel ecommerce companies are exploring is connected TV advertising. This

involves running ads on platforms on various social media platforms. B2B companies are diversifying their
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strategies to include these dynamic channels, leading to increased engagement, enhanced content delivery, and
global outreach. Through these platforms, B2B & B2C businesses can effectively showcase products, interact
with clients, and gather data-driven insights to refine their marketing approaches and improve overall
customer experience on an international scale.

THREATS

Although the future of E-commerce holds enormous good, it is not devoid of considerable threats that need
consideration. There are chances of escalating cyber threats and data breaches with the rapid digital
transformation. Simultaneously, the ever mushrooming competition in the E-commerce sector raises concerns
about market saturation and the commoditization of products and services, Steering these threats necessitates
a proactive approach that combines robust cybersecurity measures, strategic differentiation, and adaptable
business models to ensure the E-commerce industry’s resilience in the face of these multifaceted challenges.

Intensifying Competition

The Indian retail market has become increasingly competitive, with the entry of numerous new players.
Shoppers Stop's strong market position is sustained by its extensive presence, seamless service offerings,
diverse formats, and highly skilled management team. However, competition continues to pose a challenge,
requiring the Company to constantly innovate and differentiate itself to maintain its edge.

Inflation

Rising inflation rates globally can lead to a decrease in consumers' disposable incomes. This reduction in
purchasing power can result in a decline in discretionary spending, affecting businesses reliant on consumer
demand. To address this challenge, the Company continuously assesses and adjusts its pricing strategies and
product offerings to cater to changing consumer preferences and economic conditions

Supply Chain Disruptions

Disruptions in the supply chain pose a significant threat to the retail industry, affecting product availability and
pricing dynamics. To mitigate this risk, the company has implemented robust supply chain management
practices and remains vigilant by monitoring and responding to shifts in the supply

chain landscape.

SEGMENT WISE PERFORMANCE

The Company is reporting in only one reportable segment viz. trading.

RISK MANAGEMENT

The Board of Directors reviews the Company’s business risks and formulates strategies to mitigate those risks.
The Senior Management team, led by the Managing Director, is responsible for proactively managing risks with
appropriate mitigation measures and ensuring their implementation thereof
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Risk Description Mitigation
Compliance Adherence to evolving regulatory The Company stays updated on
and standards and environmental norms regulatory changes and ensures
Regulatory can pose challenges and may require adherence to all regulations.
Risks substantial investments in
compliance measures.
Competitive The retail and e-commerce sectors Develop a diverse range of selling
Landscape are fiercely competitive, with platforms, curate unigue product
constant threats from existing and lines, and engage in responsible
new entrants. This environment marketing to foster long-term brand
challenges the maintenance of loyalty.
market share and the customer base.
Technology Failure to adopt and invest in The Company monitors industry
Risk emerging trends and invests in R&D to stay
technologies may  lead to ahead of technological obsolescence.
inefficiencies, reduced
competitiveness, and loss of market
share over time.
Talent The need for skilled employees in a Offer competitive compensation,
Retention competitive and evolving market is invest in workforce diversity, and
crucial for innovation and growth. prioritise  the  upskilling and
Moreover, the loss of key personnel reskilling of employees to maintain a
or a lack of necessary skills can high-performance culture,
impede progress.
Cybersecurity Vulnerabilities to cyberattacks and Allocate resources to cybersecurity
and Data data breaches pose significant enhancements, conduct thirdparty IT
Breaches operational and reputational risks. system evaluations, and provide
comprehensive cybersecurity
training to employees,
Discount Aggressive discount strategies by e- Improve the price-value proposition,
Threats commerce platforms pose a threat to focus on high-quality sourcing, and
the market. They foster a preference enhance customer experience to
for low priced, lower-quality goods. foster loyalty and counteract the lure
of discounts.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

The Company has in place internal control systems and a structured internal audit process vested with the task
of safeguarding the assets of the erganization and ensuring reliability and accuracy of the accounting and other
operational data. These are implemented through systems, policies, delegation of authority, and diligent
management oversight.
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Similarly, we maintain a system of monthly review of the business as a key operational control, wherein the
performance of units is reviewed and corrective action is initiated. Accountability is established for
implementing the projects on time and within the approved budget.

The Audit Committee and the Senior Management Team are regularly apprised of the internal audit findings
and regular updates are provided of the action taken on the internal audit reports. The Audit Committeg
reviews the quarterly, half yearly and the annual financial statements of the Company:.

The Company's tailored Internal Financial Control Framework undergoes regular evaluation by Internal
Auditors, with updates provided to the Audit as needed. The Company’s Management Reporting System is well-
established, facilitating regular internal reviews with the leadership team and quarterly reports presented to
the Board.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

The turnover of the Company has increased to Rs. 2,82,47,06,374 from Rs. 1,89,05,03,056 in the previous year,
Net profit from operations stood at Rs 1,29,55,123as compared to Rs, 78,76,986 in the previous year. In the
future, the company expects to become more competitive in a global market as it has successfully on boarded
domestic & international brands in India.

The Key Financial Highlights of the Company have been covered in detail in the Board Report section.

Key Financial Ratios:

The Operating Profit Margin has decreased to 9.89 % in FY 2024-25 as compared to 11.22 % in FY 2023-24.
Net profit of the Company has increased to 0.46 % in FY 2024-25 as compared to 0.42% in FY 2023-24. Debt
Equity Ratio of the Company has increased to 1.06% in FY 2024-25 from 0.97% in FY 2023-24. Return on
Capital Employed of the Company has stood at 12.99% in FY 2024-25 as compared to 10.90% in FY 2023-24.
There was a decrease in Debtors Turnover ratio and Inventory Turnover Ratio to 40 days and 129 days in the
current year compared to 48 days and 188 days respectively in previous year, Owning to increase in inventory
for future growth of the Company. Interest Coverage Ratio of the Company has decreased to 1.50 % in FY 2024-
25 from 1.56% in FY 2023-24. Current Ratio of the Company has increased to 1.47% in FY 2024-25 from 1.46 %
in FY 2023-24.

The return on Net Worth has increased to 2.43% in FY 2024-25 from 1.52% in FY 2023-24.

The Variation in Ratio is 60%. This is owing to increase in operational efficiencies and increase in Turnover.

MATERIAL DEVELOPMENTS IN HUMAN RESOURCES / INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS FRONT, INCLUDING
NUMBER OF PEOPLE EMPLOYED:
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Human Resource management is crucial for the long-term success of any Company, and at Olympia Industries
Limited, employees are the driving force behind its continued success. The Company prioritizes employee
welfare by fostering a safe and inclusive work environment through employee-centric policies and initiatives,

The company’s talent management strategies are focused on identifying and retaining top talent through
structured career progression paths, competitive compensation packages, and a culture of continuous learning
and development. The company plan to continue investing in training programmes and other resources that
enhance our employees’ skills and productivity. It will continue to help the employees to develop
understanding of the customer oriented corporate culture and service quality standards to enable them to
continue to meet the customers’ changing needs and preferences,

The Company is focused on developing the cordial relations with the employees, retaining and motivating
employees in the work situation. The Management believes in maintaining cordial industry relations.

As on 315 March, 2025 the number of permanent employees were 131.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

Statements in the Management Discussion and Analysis describing the objectives, projections, estimates and
expectations of the Company, may be "forward-looking statements' within the meaning of applicable laws and
regulations. Actual results might differ substantially or materially from those expressed or implied. Important
factors that could make a difference to the Company’'s operations include, among others, economic conditions
affecting demand/supply, price conditions in the domestic and overseas markets in which the Company
operates, changes in Government regulations, tax laws and other statutes and incidental factors.
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(i)

ANNEXUREII
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 315t March, 2025,

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies (Appointment
and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

Olympia Industries Limited,
C-205, Synthofine Industrial Estate,
Behind Virwani Industrial Estate,
Goregaon (East), Mumbai-400063

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable Statutory provisions and the adherence
to good corporate practices by Olympia Industries Limited (hereinafter called the company). Secretarial Audit
was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts /statutory
compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and
authorized representatives during the conduct of Secretarial Audit, We hereby report that in our opinion, the
company has, during the Audit period covering the financial year ended on 31 March,2025 complied with the
Statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-
mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter.

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by
the Company for the financial year ended on 31 March, 2025 according to the provisions of:

The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under;

(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ("SCRA’) and the rules made there under;

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996.

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to the extent of
Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings (Not applicable
to the company during the audit period)

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India
Act, 1992 ['SEBI Act’):-

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations,
2011;

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 ;

(¢) The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2018: Not applicable to the company during the audit period
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{d) SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE BOARD OF INDIA (SHARE BASED EMPLOYEE BENEFITS AND SWEAT
EQUITY) REGULATIONS, 2021 : Not applicable to the company during the audit period

{e) SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE BOARD OF INDIA (ISSUE AND LISTING OF NON-CONVERTIBLE SECURITIES)
REGULATIONS, 2021 : Not applicable to the company during the audit period

[f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations,
1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client to the extent of Securities issued;

[g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India [Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2021

and

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Buyback of Securities)Regulations, 2018: Not applicable to
the company during the audit period;

(vi) As confirmed by the Company, No other specific law was applicable to the company.
We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India and notified by the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs.

(ii) The Listing Agreement entered into by the Company with Stock Exchange, BSE Limited and
The SEBI (Listing Obligations And Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015( To the extent
applicable to the Company).

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations,
Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above except that there was minor delay in filing of a few forms with the
Registrar of Companies, Mumbai, which were required to be filed as per the provisions of Companies Act, 2013,

We further report that :

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-
Executive Directors and Independent Directors. Following change had taken place in the composition of the
Board of Directors during the period under review :-

Ms. Anisha Parmar , Non executive Non independent Director had resigned with effect from 20t September,
2024 & Ms. Pooja Jiwrajka was appointed in the 35 Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 23+
September, 2024 as a Non- Executive & Non-Independent Director of the Company with effect from 23+
September, 2024 & her appointment was made in compliance of the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda
were sent within the prescribed time in advance and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further
information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the
meeting.

All decisions at Board meetings and committee meetings were carried out unanimously as recorded in the
minutes of the meetings of the Board of Directors or committee of the Board, as the case may be.
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We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size
and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and
guidelines.

We further report that during the audit period no specific events /actions having a major bearing on the
affairs of the company took place.

For V.K.Mandawaria& Co.
Company Secretaries

{Vinod Kumar Mandawaria)

Place : Mumbai Proprietor
Date : 28-05-2025 FCS No:2209 CP No.: 2036

Firm Regn. No.:- 51993MH012100

PR- 6435 /2025

UDIN:- FO02209G000467951

Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A and forms an
integral part of this report.

43



o% Independent Financial
Auditor's Report Statement
Olympia Industries Limited

‘Annexure A'
To,
The Members,
Olympia Industries Limited,

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of Secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility
is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

2. We had followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about
the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial Records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that
correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed
provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of the financial records and books of accounts of the
company.

4. Where ever required we have obtained the management representation about the compliance of laws, rules and
regulations and happening of events etc.

5. The compliance of provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations and standards is the
responsibility of the management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test basis.

fi. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance to the future viability of the company nor of the efficacy or
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the company.
For V.K.Mandawaria & Co.
Company Secretaries.
Place : Mumbai
Date : 28-05-2025

(Vinod Kumar Mandawaria)
Proprietar

FCS No:2209 C P No.: 2036

Firm Regn. No.:- 51993MH012100
PR- 6435 /2025

UDIN:- FO02209G000467951
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Annexure-111
Form AOC-2Z

[Pursuant to clause (h] of sub-section (3] of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014]
1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm’s length basis.

There were no contracts or arrangements or transactions entered during the vear ended 31st March, 2025 which

were not at arm's length basis.

2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm's length basis.

(i)
Sr. | Particulars Details
No.
1 Name (s) of the related party & nature of Tirupati Biz Link LLP, Mr. Navin Pansari,
relationship Chairman & Managing Director is a designated
Partner in Tirupati Biz Link LLP
2 MNature of Purchase order dated 037 June, 2024
contracts/arrangements/transaction
3 Duration of the From 1% July, 2024 to 30% September, 2024,
contracts farrangements/transaction
4 Salient terms of the contracts or (1} Purchase of Pet category products, Pet
arrangements or transaction including the Food, Beauty products, Small and Large
value, if any Appliances, etc. (2] At prevailing market price
and prevailing other commercial terms. (3] To
be supplied at party's warehouses from time to
time. (4) Value: Not to exceed Rs. 5.52 Crore
{excluding GST)
5 Date of approval by the Board 29 May, 2024
6 Amount paid as advances, if any Nil
(ii])
St Particulars Details
No.
1 MName (5] of the related party & nature of Tirupati Biz Link LLF, Mr. MNawin Pansari,
relationship Chairman & Managing Director is a designated
Partner in Tirupati Biz Link LLE
2 Mature of Purchase Order dated 21 May 2024 of the
contracts/arrangements;/transaction Party.
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3 Duration of the From 1=t July, 2024 to 30t September, 2024,
contracts farrangements/transaction
4 Salient terms of the contracts or (1) Sale of Pet category products, Pet Food,
arrangements or transaction including the Beauty products, Small and Large Appliances,
value, if any etc. (2] At prevailing market price and
prevailing other commercial terms. (3) To be
supplied at party's warehouses from time to
time. (4] Value: Not to exceed Rs. 16.90 Crore
{excluding GST)
5 Date of approval by the Board 29t May, 2024
6 Amount pald as advances, il any Nil
(iii)
Sr Particulars Details
No,
1 Name (s) of the related party & nature of Mr. Ramjeevan Kedia
relationship
2 Mature of Increase in remuneration
contracts/arrangements/transaction
3 [uration of the NA
contracts farrangements/transaction
4 Salient terms of the contracts or From 32 Lacs PA CTC TO 39 Lacs PA CTC
arrangements or transaction including the
value, if any
5 Date of approval by the Board 20t May, 2024
[ Amount paid as advances, if any Mil
(iv)
Sr. Particulars Details
No.
1 Name (5] of the related party & nature of Tirupati Biz Link LLP Mr MNawvin Pansari,
relationship Chairman & Managing Director is a designated
Partner in Tirupati Biz Link LLP.
2 Nature of Purchase order dated 16%™ August, 2024
contracts/arrangements/transaction
3 Duration of the From 014 October 2024 to 31st December
contracts/arrangements,/transaction 2024,
4 Salient terms of the contracts or (1) Purchase of Pet Category Products, Beauty
arrangements or transaction including the Products, Small & Large Appliances, etc. (2] At
prevailing market price and prevailing other
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value, if any

commercial terms. (3) To be supplied at
party’'s warehouses from time to time. [4)
Value: Not to exceed Rs. 6.54 Crore (excluding
G5T)

5 Date of approval by the Board 12t August, 2024
6 Amount paid as advances, if any Nil
V)
S Particulars Details
No.
1 Mame (5] of the related party & nature of Mr. Anurag Pansari. Mr. Mr Navin Pansari,
relationship CMD of the Company is a father of Mn
Anurag Pansari.
2 Mature of Increase in remuneration
contracts/arrangements/transaction
3 Duration of the NA
contracts/arrangements/transaction
4 Salient terms of the contracts or From 250,000 Per Month to 3,35000 Per
arrangements or transaction including the Month
value, if any
5 Date of approval by the Board Approved in AGM dated 237 September, 2024
[ Amount paid as advances, if any Nil
(vi)
Sr. Particulars Details
No.
1 Name (s) of the related party & nature of | Tirupati Biz Link LLP Mr Navin Pansari
relationship Chairman & Managing Director is a designated
Partner in Tirupati Biz Link LLP
2 Mature of | Agreement for sale of FMCG Product dated 250
contracts farrangements /transaction Sept 2024,
3 Duration of the From 015 Oct 2024 to 315 March 2025,
contracts/arrangements,/transaction
4 Salient terms of the contracts or | 1) Sale of Pet Category products, Small and
arrangements or transaction including the | Large appliances, Beauty Products etc. (2] At
value, if any prevailing market price and prevailing other
commercial terms. (3) To be supplied at
Company's warchouses from time to time. (4]
Value: Not to exceed Rs. 30 Crore (excluding
GST)
5 Date of approval by the Board Approved in AGM dated 23 September, 2024
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[} Amount paid as advances, if any Nil
vii)
Sr. | Particulars Details
No.
1 Mame (s) of the related party & nature of | Tirupati Biz Link LLP, My Navin Pansari
relationship Chairman & Managing Director is a designated
Partner in Tirupati Biz Link LLF
2 Mature of | Purchase order dated 06"November, 2024
contracts/arrangements;/transaction
3 Duration of the | From 1% January2024 to 315 March, 2025,
contracts/arrangements/transaction
4 Salient terms of the contracts or | 1) Purchase of Pet Category products, Small &
arrangements or transaction including the | Large Appliances, ete. (2) At prevailing market
value, if any price and prevailing other commercial terms.
(3) To be supplied at party's warehouses from
time to time. (4) Value: Not to exceed Rs. 1.46
Crore (excluding G5T)
5 Date of approval by the Board 30" October, 2024
(i} Amount paid as advances, if any Nil
[wiii)
S Particulars Details
No.
1 Name (s) of the related party & nature of Tirupati Biz Link LLE, Mr Navin Pansari,
relationship Chairman & Managing Director is a designated
Partner in Tirupati Biz Link LLP.
2 Nature of Purchase order of Company dated 17t
contracts/arrangements/transaction February, 2025.
3 Duratien of the From 15t April, 2025 to 30 June, 2025,
contracts/arrangements/transaction
4 Salient terms of the contracts or (1) Purchase of Pet Category products, Small
arrangements or transaction including the & Large Appliances, Beauty Products 2} At
value, if any prevailing market price and prevailing other
commercial terms. (3] To be supplied at
Company's warehouses from time to time. (4)
Value: Not to exceed Rs. 4.53 Crore [excluding
GST)
5 Date of approval by the Board 12t Fehruary, 2025
[ Amount paid as advances, if any Mil
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[ix]

S Particulars
Mo.

Details

1 MName (5] of the related party & nature of

Tirupati Biz Link LLF, Mr Navin Pansari

contracts/arrangements/transaction

relationship Chairman & Managing Director is a designated
Partner in Tirupati Biz Link LLP
2 Mature of | Purchase order of Party dated on 03 February,

2025

3 Duration of the
contracts/arrangements /transaction

From 1 April, 2025 to 30" June, 2025,

4 Salient terms of the contracts or | 1) Sale of Pet Category products, Small & Large
arrangements or transaction including the | Appliances, ete. [2) At prevailing market price
value, if any and prevailing other commercial terms. (3) To

be supplied at party’s warehouses from time to
time. (4) Value: Not to exceed Rs. 11.68 Crore
(excluding G5T)

5 Date of approval by the Board 120 February, 2025

[} Amount paid as advances, if any il

(x]
Sr. Particulars Details
No.

1 Mame (5] of the related party & nature of
relationship

Tirupati Biz Link LLF Mr MNavin Pansari,
Chairman & Managing Director is a designated
Partner in Tirupati Biz Link LLP.

2 Mature of
contracts/arrangements,/transaction

Debit note of Company dated 25%March, 2025
for providing business support services to the
Party.

3 Duration of the
contracts /arrangements;/transaction

NA

el Salient terms of the contracts or
arrangements or transaction including the
value, if any

(1) DBusiness Support  Services  vig,
Advertisement charges, Marketing feasibility,
Volume Discounts, Digital cataloguing etc{2)
At prevailing market price and prevailing
other commercial terms. (3] Value:
3,80,45,322 {excluding GST)

5 Date of approval by the Board

25" March 2025

6 Amount paid as advances, if any

Nil

Date: May 28, 2025
Place: Mumbai

For and on behalf of board of directors

Navin Pansari
Chairman & Managing Director
DIN: 00085711
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ANNEXURE IV

RATIO TO REMUNERATION

Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014) are given below:

1. The ratio of the remuneration of each Director to the median remuneration of the employees of the Company for the
financial year and the percentage increase in remuneration of each Director, Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial
Officer and Company Secretary in the Financial Year 2024-2025:

ST. Name of Director Designation Ratio of Directors % increase in the
No. Eemuneration to remuneration
Median Remuneration
I Executive Directors
1 Mr. Navin Pansari Managing Director 14.56 MIL
1 Non-Executive Directors
2 Mr. Pravin Kumar Non-Executive Independent 0.16 (17.39)
Shishodiya Director
3 Ms. Anisha Gautam Non- Executive & Non- 0.05 (66.67)
Parmar* Independent Director
4 Mr. NareshParsharam Non- Executive and 0.18 (8.17)
Waghchaude Independent Director
5. | Mr Kamlesh Shah Non-Executive Independent 0.18 110.00
Director
6. | Mr. Bhushan Patil Non- Executive & Non- 0.14 33.33
Independent Director
i Ms. Pooja Jiwrajla®™* Non- Executive & Non- 0.09 NfA
Independent Director
Il | Key Managerial Personnel
7. Mr. Ramjeevan V. Chief Financial Officer 13.52 21.88
Khedia
8. Mr. Vikalp Chugh? Company Secretary & 3.78 N/A
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Compliance Officer

9, | Mr. Akshay Firodiya*® | Company Secretary & 0.09 N.A.
Compliance Officer

*Ms. Anisha Gautam Parmar has resigned from the post of Non- Executive & Non-Independent Directorw.ef.
September 20, 2024,

**Ms. Pooja Jiwrajkais appointed as a Non- Executive & Non-Independent Directorof the Company w.e.f.
September 23, 2024,

#Mr. Vikalp Chughhas resigned from the post of Company Secretary & Compliance Officer w.e.f. February 24, 2025,

M Akshay Firodiya is appoeinted as a Company Secretary & Compliance Officer of the Company w.e.f.
March25, 2025

Note:
(1]The remuneration of Non-Executive Directors consist sitting Fees only.

(ii) As Mr. Vikalp Chugh &Mr. Akshay Firodiva were employed part of the Financial Year so their ratio of
remuneration percentage increase in the remuneration cannot be given.

(iii} The change in payment to Non-Executive Directors is because of the increase or decrease in the number of
meetings attended by them,

2. In the financial year, there was increase of 17.33% in the median remuneration of employees. The Median salary of
all employees is Rs. 2,688,368,

3. Number of permanent employees on the rolls of the Company as on 31.03.2025: 131 employees.

4. Average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial personnel in the
last financial vear and its comparison with the percentile increase in the managerial remuneration and justification
thereof and point out if there are any exceptional circumstances for increase in the managerial remuneration:

Average percentage increase in the salaries of employees other than the managerial personnel in the financial year
2024-25 was 17.33% whereas the increase in the managerial remuneration for the financial year i.e. 2024-25 was
10.27%.

5. Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the Company:-
This is to affirm that the above remuneration is paid as per the Remuneration Policy of the Company.

For and on behalf of board of directors

Date:May 28, 2025
Place: Mumbai

51 Navin Pansari
Managing Director
DIN: 00085711
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO
THE MEMEERS OF

OLYMPIA INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Financial statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of OLYMPIA INDUSTRIES LIMITED ("the Company™), which
comprise the Balance Sheet as at 319 March 2025, the Statement of Profit and Loss [including other Comprehensive
Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for the yvear ended on that date and notes
to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial
statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”] in the manner so reguired and give a
true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read
with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, ('Ind AS") and other accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31* March, 2025, the profit and total
comprehensive income, changes in eguity and its cash flows for the vear ended on that date,

Basis for Opinion

We conducted the audit of financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing ("SAs") specified under
section 143(10] of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the financial statements section of our report, We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ("ICAI"] together with the
ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit aof the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the
Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled cur other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and
the ICAIl's Code of Ethics.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on
the financial statements.

Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the
financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial
statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

52




Olympia Industries Limited

O

Key Audit Matter Description

Auditor's Response

The revenue of the Company consists
primarily of sale of products through various
E-commerce distribution channels. Revenue is

multiplicity of products. Significant
judgments are required to be made by
management for estimating such discounts
and support incentive in accordance with
Ind AS 115, Revenue from Contracts with
Customers” (“Ind AS 115",

Considering the materiality of amounts

has been considered as a key audit matter
for the current year audit.

Our audit procedures included, but were
not limited to, the following :

recognised net of discounts and other rebates - Assessment of the
or support incentives, appropriateness of the
Accrual towards discounts and rebates at Company’s revenue recognition
the reporting date with respect to on-going accounting policies in
discount and incentive schemes is complex accordance with Ind AS 115
due to varying terms and conditions & ("Revenue from Contracts with

Customers"] and related testing.

- We also evaluated the integrity &
operating effectiveness of the
general information systems and
control environment, and tested
specific  information technology
controls.

- On sample basis, inspected key

involved and significant management vendor contracts and support
judgements required in estimating the schemes along with
laffru:l] ﬂf dismunlﬁ and I‘Ehﬂtﬁ'ﬁ thi$ matlﬂr Cﬂmm“nicaﬁﬂns made bl!,‘r

management in this regards.
- Performed substantive testing on
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selected samples of such contract
agreements recorded during the year
as well as those recorded through
vear-end provisions recognized by
the Company, by testing relevant
approvals and underlying supporting
documents.

Information Other than the financial statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Company's Beard of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the
Director’s Report, Management Discussion and Analysis but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s
report thereon.

Qur opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing
so, consider whether such other information is material incensistent with the financial statements, or our knowledge
obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we
conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact.
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Responsihility of Management and Board of Directors for the financial statements

The Company’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance, total comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance
with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS] and other accounting principles generally accepted in India.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the
Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error,

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a
gning conecern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the Audit of the financial statements

Cur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
Standards on Audit {SAs) will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence
the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with 5As, specified under section 143(10) of the Act, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit, We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to frand or error, design
and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than
for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control;

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act 2013, we are also responsible for
expressing our opinion on whether the company has adeguate internal financial controls system, in relation to the
financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls;

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by management:
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#  Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit

evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant deubt
on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. 1f we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the
date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a
FOing cONCern;

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation;

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial statement of the Company to express an opinion
on the financial statements,

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing
of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify
during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards,

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that are of most
significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We
describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or
when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because
the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies [Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the Annexure
“A", a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2 As required by section 197(16] of the Act based on our audit, we report that the Company has paid
remuneration to its directors during the vear in accordance with the provisions of and limits laid down under section
197 read with Schedule V to the Act. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has not prescribed other details under section
197(16] which are requirad to be commented upon by us.

3 As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:
ia) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the accompanying financial statement ;

(b) In our opinien, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears
from eur examination of those books;

() The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income], Statement of
change in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;
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(e} In our opinien, the aforesaid Anancial statements comply with the Indian Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act read with the Rule 7 of the Companies (Account) Rules, 2014.

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 317 March, 2025 taken on record
by the Board of Directors, none of the director is disqualified from being appointed as a director in terms of Section
164(2]) of the Act ;

(f) The observatien relating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters connected therewith, is as stated
in paragraph (b) above,

(£) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial statements of the Company and
the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in "Annexure B". Our report expresses an
unmadified opinion on adequacy and operating effectiveness of Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting.

() As required by section 197(16) of the Act based on our audit, we report that the Company has paid
remuneration to its directors during the year in acordance with the provisions of and limits laid down under section
197 read with Schedule V to the Act. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has not prescribed other details under section
197(16) which are required to be commented upon by us.

(i) With respect ta the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies [Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us:

i The Company does not have any pending litigations as at 315 March, 2025, other than as detailed in Note 28 to
the financial statements, which would impact its financial position as at 31= March, 2025,

i, The Company did not have any long - term contracts including derivative contracts; as such the guestion of
commenting on any material foreseeable losses thereon does not arise,

iil. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Funds
af the Company for the vear ended 31% March, 2025.

iv. a] The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief no funds have been advanced
or loaned or invested [either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the
Company to or in any other persons or entities, including foreign entities (“Intermediaries"}), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatseever ("Ultimate Beneficiaries”) by or on behalf of the Company or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

b) The Management has represented that, to the best of its Knowledge and belief no funds have been received by the
Company from any persons or entities, including foreign entities [("Funding Parties”], with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever ["Ultimate Beneficiaries™) by or on behalf of the Funding Parties or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

] Based on the audit procedures performed that we considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances,
nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause {a) and (b] of
Rule 11{¢} mentioned above contain any material miss-statement.
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v. The Company has not declared dividend for the year ended 315 March, 2025

vi. Based on ourexamination, which included test checks, the Company has used an accounting software for maintaining
its books of account for the financial year ended March 31, 2025 which has a feature of recording audit wail (edit log)
facility and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software. Further,
during the course of our audit, we did not come across any instance of the audit trail feature being tampered with and
the audit trail has been preserved by the Company as per the statutory requirements for record retention.

For R. A. Kuvadia & Co.

Chartered Accountants
ER.N. 105487W

Place: Mumbai

Date: 28.05.2025
R. A. Kuvadia
(Proprietor)
M. No. 040087

UDIN: 25040087BMIGXX9228
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“Annexure A" to the Independent Auditors’ Report of even date on the financial statements of OLYMPIA
INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading ‘Report on Other Legal & Regulatory Requirement’ of cur report of even
date to the financial statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2025;

1] a} A The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and situation
of property, plant & equipment.

B. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets.

b} According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the
Company, the Company has a phased programme designed to cover all items over a period of 3 years, which in our
opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets, No material discrepancies
were noticed on such verification,

¢] Accarding to the information and explanations given to us and the records examined by us, we report that the title
deeds of immovable properties as disclosed in the financial statements are held in the name of the Company.

d} According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the
Company, the Company has not revalued its property, plant and equipment (including right of use assets) during the
year.

&) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the
Company, there are no proceedings initiated or pending against the Company for holding any Benami property under
the Benami Transactions (Frohibition] Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder, Accordingly, the provisions
stated In paragraph 3(i)(2) of the order is not applicable to the company.

2} a) The inventory has been physically verified during the year in a phased manner by the management. In our
opinion, the frequency of the verification, coverage and procedure of such verification is reasonable and appropriate.
The discrepancies noticed on verification between the physical stocks and the book records were not material and have
been dealt with in beoks of account.

b) The Company has a working capital limit in excess of Rs 5 Crores sanctioned by banks based on security of current
assets. The quarterly returns /statements, in respect of the working capitals limits have been filed by the Company with
such banks and such returns / statements are materially in agreement with the books of account of the Company for
the respective periods which were fwere not subject to audit,

3) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records, the
Company has not granted loans to companies, firms, limited liability partnerships or any other parties covered in the
register maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the year.

4)  Inour opinion and according to information and explanation given to us and based on audit procedures performed,
the company has complied with the provisions of section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013, The company has not granted
any loans, made investments or provided guarantees or securities to parties covered under section 185 and 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013,

S8




Financial
Statements

2 B3

Olympia Industries Limited

5) The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public and hence the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of
India and the provisions of Sections 73 ta 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance
of Deposit] Rules, 2015 with regard to the deposits accepted from the public are not applicable,

&) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Central Government has not
prescribed maintenance of Cost records per the provisions of Section 148 of The Companies Act, 2013,

7] a) According to information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the books of account, and
records, the Company has been generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Goods and service
tax, [ncome - Tax, Duty of Customs, Value Added Tax, Cess, Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance and other
material statutory dues with the appropriate authorities,

k) According to the information and explanations given te us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of the above
were in arrears as at March 31, 2025 for a period of more than six months from the date on when they become payable.

MName of Statue Nature of Dues Amount (in | Period to which Forum where
Lakhs.) the amount | dispute is
relates pending
Good & service GST 16.75 2017-18 Deputy
Tax commissioner

8) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the
Company, the Company has not surrendered or disclesed any transactions, previously unrecorded as income in the
books of account, in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 as income during the year,

9} a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted in
repayment of loans or borrowings or in payvment of interest thereon to any lender.

b) Based on the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not been declared a willful defaulter by any
bank or financial institution or government or government authority.

c} In our opinion and accerding to the information and explanations given to us, money raised by way of term loans
were applied for the purposes for which these were obtained.

d) In our opinion and according to information and explanation given to us and on an overall examination of the
financial statements of the Company, funds raised by the Company on Short Term basis have, prima facle, not been
utilised for long term purposes,

e] According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the financial statements
of the Company, we report that the Company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to
meet the obligations of its associates. The Company does not have any subsidiaries or joint ventures.

f) According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed by us, we report that the
Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its associate,
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10} a) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the management,
the Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments).
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (x)(a) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented
upon.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the
Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares (fully, partially or
optionally) or convertible debentures during the yvear. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3[x])(b) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company,

11} a) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the management,
considering the principles of materiality outlined in the Standards on Auditing, we report that no fraud by the Company
or on the Company has been noticed or reported during the course of the andit.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no report under sub-section [12) of Section 143 of the
Act has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT - 4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014 with the Central Government. [n view of the above reporting under clause 3 (xi) (b) of the order is not
applicable,

¢] To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given te us including the
representation made to us by the management of the Company, there are no whistle - blower complaints received by
the Company during the year.

12} In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3 (xii) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company.

13} In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, all transactions entered into by the
Company with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the Act, where applicable. Further,
the details of such related party transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements, as required under Indian
Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 24, Related Party Disclosures specified in Companies {Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules 2015 as prescribed under section 133 of the Act.

14} a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has an internal audit
system as per the provisions of section 138 of the Act which is commensurate with the size and nature of the business.

b} We have considered the reports issued by the Internal Auditors of the Company for the period under audit.

15) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the management, the
Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons cennected with him. Accordingly,
the provisions of Section 192 of the Act are not applicable to the Company.

16) a)The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-14 of the Reserve Bank of [ndia Act,1934,
Accordingly, clauses 3(xvi)(a) to 3(xvi) (d) of the Order are not applicable.

b} The Company is not a Core Investment Company [CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the Reserve Bank of
India. Accordingly, clause 3{xvi])(c]) of the Order is not applicable,

] The Company is net a part of any group (as per the provisions of the Core Investments Companies (Reserve Bank)
Directions, 2016 as amended). Accordingly, the requirements of the clause 3(xvi){d] are not applicable,
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17) The Company has not incurred cash losses in the current and in the immediately preceding financial year.

18) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly, clause 3(xviii} of the Order is
not applicable.

19) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and
expected dates of realisation of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying
the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination
of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any
material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that the Company is not capable of meeting (ts liabilities
existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one vear from the balance sheet date.
We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viahility of the Company. We further state that our
reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we give neither any guarantee nor any assurance
that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company
as and when they fall due.

20) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, provisions of Section 135 of the Act
are not applicable to the Company, Accordingly, clauses 3(xx)(a) and 3(xx])(b) of the order are not applicable.

For R. A. Kuvadia& Co.
Chartered Accountants
ER.N. 105487W

Place: Mumbai

Date: 28.05.2025
R. A. Kuvadia
(Proprietor)
M. No. 040087

UDIN: 25040087BMIGXX 9228
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“Annexure -B” to the Independent Auditors’ Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013 [“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of OLYMPIA INDUSTRIES
LIMITED ("the Company™) as of 31 March 2025 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the
Company for the vear ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the
internal control with reference to financial statements criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal cantral stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ['TCAI"). These respongibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring
the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and
the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over the financial reporting
hased on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to
be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial
controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over the
financial statements reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material
respects,

Our auditinvolves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adeguacy of the internal financial controls
system over financial repoerting and their operating effectiveness, Our audit of internal financial controls over financial
reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting assessing the risk
that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control
hased on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditer's judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial statements

A company's internal financial contral over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable
detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2] provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3] provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's
asgets that could have a material effect on thefinancial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial statements with reference to these
financial statements including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of contrals, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these Ind AS financial statements to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes
in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31#March 2025,
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Finaneial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India,

For R. A. Kuvadia& Co. Chartered Accountants
ER.N. 105487W

Place: Mumbai
Date: 28.05.2025 R. A. Kuvadia
(Proprietor)
M. No, 040087
UDIN: 25040087BMIGXX9228
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Balance Sheet as i 300 March 2015 ‘[Rupses in “Lakhs” unleas ethersise stated)
Axat As at
31 March 2025 31 March 224
Mot Amaunt Amoumi
Assels
Mon-current pssets
Pru]'l{:rtf,_ |:||=rr|. amd uqui]'ununl: 3 1,1ﬁ.9ﬁ 101 T
Intangible assets 3 16,05 24 s
Capital work-in-progress 3 086 0.53
Dreferred tax assets (pet] 18 2975 1%.15
Fimaneial assets
Chber mon-carminl assels 4 AL Py
138993 1,463, 04
Current assets
lnventorics 2 857289 Q17444
Financial
Trade receivahles i 4,143 54 200334
Cash and cash equivalents 7 223 £.34
Onber financial assets 8 234.7h 113159
Chler current assels ) - 1768
12,935 86 12,392,449
Totul assets 14,,11{"-_.1'!_ 1385557
Equity and Liabdlities
Equity
Equity share capital 1k k2,36 A0 3
Uhbser equity 11 472045 458843
Total equity 531381 EI19LTY
Man-curreni liabilities
Financial linbilities
Lo team borrowings 12 HE UL 92T
Cither financial liabilities
Emplovee benefit obligations 13 5158 421
Chber nonscurrant hahilites 14 jﬁ.fo_ E':'ﬂ_
198,78 197,90
Current linhilities
Fimancial linhilities
Trade payables
- Total outstanding dues of micro entrprises & small cnterprises 13 - -
= Total vutstanding dues of crediters siher than micre
cutrprises & small enterprises 15 24834 16 3351 .00
Short term borrewings 16 557778 EX A
Diler curment labilities 17 256,69 11H.5%
Emplayee benafit obligatians (provisien} I3 53.54 35.38
#.422.20 B 46580
Total equity and liabilities 1434379 13,555.57
Muterial aceaunting policies 2
The aveompanying notes form an integral pan of these finoncial statements.
Ag per our report of even date For and on behall of the Board of Drectors of Olympia Industries Limbted
Far B A KUVADIA & OO
Chartered Accountants
ICATI Finn Regisiration Number: 105487W
NAVIN PANSARI NARESH WAGHCHAUDE
Chairman & Managing Dircctor Independent Dirvetar
DIN: MHIESTI LHN: (72406351
H. A KUVADLA
Proprictar
Membership Numbeer: (40087
UM 25040087 BRI TG RG228
Place: Mumba RAMIEEVAN KHEDIA AKSHAY FIRODIY A
Drate: 28th hay, 2025 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
ACA : 123145 Mumbership No: AG13%
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Olympia Industries Limited
Hympla Indusiries Limited
Statement of Profit and Loss for the vear ended 31st March 2025 ‘(Rupees im “Lakhs" unless otherwise stated)
Far the yeur ended 315t Fuor the year ended
Mareh 2025 Iat March 2024
Motes Armounk Amuouni
Revenue from epetations 1% 28,247.06 LB, 5Hb5. 05
Diher income 20 Gl 47,11
Total Income 18,309.02 18,952.14
Expenses
Purchases of stack -in -trade 21 24.416.53 17,824 94
Change in inventories of stock in trade 22 G060 (1LG18.48)
Emplayes bensfils snpenses 23 81337 F08.75
Othser expenses 26 |LGRT 50 1,334%.44
Earnings Before Interest, Depreclation, Tax and Amortisation {EBIDT A} T9L02 69153
Depreciation and amortisation expenses 25 B5.75 I15.85
Finanice cosls 24 32782 44531
Profit hefore tax 176.45 131.37
Tax expenses
Curreant tax 18
Pertaning to current year 5750 AE. (Kb
Dreferred Lax 1% IR LI %251
Prier period taxation - 1355
Income tax expense 4bh.90 S2.60
Met Profit for the year 119.55 THT7
(ther comprehensive Income’| Loss)
Other comprehensive income not be be reclassified to
profitor loss in subsequent penods: 3752 3792
Eemeasurement {|ossest on defined benefit plans
Met ather comprehensive inesme not o be reclasaified ez arm
to profic and less in subsequent periods
Other comprehensive mosme{hoss) o be reclussified 1o
profit or loss in subsequent periods: 1.47 14.44)
Met other comprehensive imcome/{loss) not to be 1.47 {4.4%)
reclassified to profit and loss in subsequent perinds
her comprehensive income for the year, net of tax
39,29 33.43
Total comprehensive income for the vear, met of tax
164.94 112.20
Earnings per cquity share (in Rs.)
Basic {Face valee of Bs_ [0 each) T 215 1.31
Dilwed dFace value of Bs. 10 coch) T 2.15 .31
Material accounting policics 2

The accompanying notes form an ntegral pac of these financizl stfements,

As per our report of even dote

For R A KUVADIA & CO

Chartered Accountants

ICAL Firm Registration Number; U1 05487W

BoA KUVADIA

Proprietar

Membership Number: 040087
LD 250007 BM LG X922E

Place: Mumbai
Drate: 28th May, 2025

For and an behali of the Board of Directors of (lympin Industries Limited

NAVIN PANSARL
Chainnan & Managing Direcior
DN (HHIESTI L

RAMJIEEVAN KHEDIA
Chief Financial Officer
ACA 123045
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NARESH WAGHUHALDE
Independent Director

DN 07 24003 |

AKEHAY FIRDDIY A
Company Secretary
Membership Mo ¢ As1500
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Mympia Indusivies Limited
Statement of cash Mows for the vear ended 21st March, 2025

‘(Rupass in "Lakhs” unless otherwise stated)

Operating activities

Profit before tax

Adjustments to reconcile profit before tax to net cash flows:
Depreciation and amortisstion

Interest ineome

Finance costs

Foreign exchange gain, net

Waorking capital adjustments:

{Incresse)/decrease in non-cument assets

{Increasel/'decrease in current assels

Increase/{decrease) in non-current liabilites

(Decressevincrease in current liabilities

Cash {used in} / gencrated from operating activities

Income tax paid {Net of Refumds)

Met cash flows (used in) / generated from operating activities

Investing activities

Purchase of property, plant and egquipment (including capital work-in-progress &
Intangible assets)

Interesi received

Met cash flows (used in) / generated from investing activities

Financing activities

Bepayment of term loan 1o bank

Fepayment of term loan to NBFC

Proceeds from term loan from NBEC

Proceeds from short term borrowings {net)

Finance costs

Met cash flows generated from / (used in} financing activities

Met {Idecrease) [ increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cosh equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at the vear end

Materal accounting policies

The sccompanying netes form an integral part of these financial stalements.
Motes:-

| The Cush flow staternent has been prepared under the indirect method as set oot in Indian Accounting Standard (IND A5 71 "Statement of Cash

flows."

Az per our report of even date

For R A KUVADIA & CO

Chartered Accouttants

ICAL Firm Registration Numbser: 01054587TW

R. A KUVADIA

Proprictor

Membership Mumber: (MOOET
LU DIN-2504008TBMEG K Xu2 28

Place: Mumbai
Date: 28th May, 2025

1

As at As at
31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Aumesunt Armoani
176.45 131.37
R5.75 L1585
{882y 3.7
53742 444 40
13.22) {377
TTI.9% GRL0E
(9.55%) 117.50)
(564 49} (1,019.29)
472 224
(27584} (36.18)
(67.22) 385,050
167.22) [IRE.65)
(44991 (1830
852 5.77
14104 (12.55)
{127.21) {144,700
(119.44) i 140,04
T () -
TIh 66 1,128.64
(527.82) (444,410
105.1%9 399,50
{3.12) i1.6%
5.30 7.07
2.7 539
i
Far and on behalf of the Board of Direcfors of
Olvmpia Industries Limited
NAVIN PANSARIL NARESH WAGHCHAUDE
Chairman & Managing Direclor Independent Director
DN DOORST1 ] DN 0724063 |
RAMIEEYAN KHEDIA AKSHAY FIRDDIY A
Chiet Financial Officer Company Secretary

ACA 123045

Membership Mo @ AGl599
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Board's Independent

Notice
Report Auditor’s Report
Olympia Industries Limited
Olvmpin Industries Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025
"{Rupees in "Lakhs™ unlass otherwise stated)

1. Corporate Information

The Compuny 15 a Public Company domciled m Indie ond 15 meorporated wider provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 and valid under the provisions of the Companigs
Act, 2005 The registered office of the Company i3 located at C-205, Syntholite Indusisnial Bsate, Bebind Viewan Industrial Estate, Gosegaon {East), Mumbsai - 400063
The equity shares of the Company is listed on BSE.

The Company is in the business of managing BXB, BXC, Institutional sales, D2C husinesses for many reputed brands through variows channels such as e~commoerce market
places (Amaron, Flipkart, Mykas, Tata Chiq, Mwnira ete ) General Trade (GT) Modem Trade (MT) and other channels. The Company deals inte vanous categories like
Heme ond Kitchen appliances. Personal Care applisnces, Beauty Products, Gourmet cte.

The CIN mumber of Comapny i3 L32 100MH 198 TPLOO45 245,

2.A. Materiul accounting plicies

2.1 Basis of preparation
The finascial statements ¢f the Company have been prepared in aceordanee with Tndian Accounting Standands "Ind AS™) notified wider the Companies {Indian Acveunting
Standapds) Rules, 2015 ag amended by Companies | Indian Accounting standarda) ( Amendment) Rules, 2016,

For all penods up o and meluding the year ended 31 March 2025, the Company prepared s finumenl statements in scoordance with the accounting standards natified
urifer the section 133 of the Companies Act 200 3, read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies { Accounts) Rules, 2004 ("Indizn GAAP").

The tinpeaal statements have been prepared on o histoncal cost basis, except for the following assets and habilites which have been measured ot fair vabe
= Cerlain fixed assets
* Certain finatcial assers and liakilities measured at fair value (refer sccounting policy regarding financial instnuments)

All amounts included in the financials statement are reported m India Rupees INR ).

1.1, Summary of significant accounting policics

a. Revenune recognilion

Revenue 1s recopmised to the extent that it 1s proboble that the economie benefis will flow o the Company ind the revenue can be reliably messured, regordless of when the
payment is being made, Revenue is measured o the fir value of the consideration received or receivable, taking inte account contracially defined temms of payment and
excluding taxes or duties collected on behalf of the government

Sale of products
Rewvenue from sabe of goods is recognised when the significant sisks and rewards of ownership of goods have passed o the buyer, wanally on delivery of goods. Revenue
from sale of goods is measured as fair value of the consideration received or receivable, net of returns and allowances, rade dizcounts and volume rebates.

Sale of Services

Revenue from services are recognised when services are rendered and related costs are mewred. Revenue from fixed price contracts, are recognised over the lifie of the
contract using the proportionate completion method, with contract costs determining the derree of completion. Foreseeable losses on such controcts are recogmised when
probuble,

The Company presents revenues net of goods and service fax in it statement of profit and boss,

Interest lncame

For all financial instruments measured o amortised cosl, mterest meeme 5 recorded using the effective inferest rate (EIR), which is the rate that exacily discounis the
estimnated future cash payments or receipts through the expected lifie of the Gnancial strument or a shorter period, where appropriate, o the gross carrying amount of the
financial ussst. When caleulating the effective interest rate, the Company estimates the expected cash flows by considering all the contractual terms of the financial
instrument but does not consider the expected credit losses.

Rental Income
Rental incorme from operating leases on properties is accounted on a sirdght Bne basis over the lease ferms,

b, Tuxes
Current income tax

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid e the taxation authosities. The tax rates and tax laws uged o
compuic the amount are those that are csacted or substantively caacted, at the repoting date in India where the Company sperates and gencrates taxable income,

Current incoime tax relating o ftems recognised outside profit o loss is recoghised omtaide profit or bess (either s Other comprehensive ineome (OCT) o bt equity). Cureent
tax items are recognised in cormelation to the underlying ranszaction either in OCT or directly in equity. Management periedically evaluates positions taken i the B refurns
with respect to situations in which applicable fax regulations are subject to interpretation amd establishes provisions where appropriste.
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Mympia Industries Limited
Motes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025
‘{Rupees in "Lakhs” unless otherwise stated)

Deferred tax
Deferred tax is provided wsing the lability methed on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting

purposes at the reporting date,

The corrving ameunt of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent thet it is ne kapger probable that sufficient taxable profit will be
available to allow all or part of the deferred tax azzel to be utilised. Unrecogrnsed deferned tax assets are re-assessad at each reporting date and are recogmised to the extent
that it has become probable that finture taxakle profits will allow the defemred tax asset to be recovered.

Dreferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates
(onad tax lews) that have heen enacted or substantively enscted ot the reporiing dinte,

Dreferred tax relating 1o items recognised owtside profit or loss s recognised outside profit or loss feither in OCT or in equity). Deterred tax items are recognised in
correlation to the underlying transaction either n OCT or directly in egquity.

. Property, plant and equipment

Propeny, plant and equipment (PPE} ane stated a1 the cost of acquisition meluding incidental costs related to acquisition and installation less accumulated depreciation and
impairtnend loss, ifany,

Advances paid towards acquisition of property, plant and equipment are diselosed as capital advances under sther non - curdent assets.
Om tramsition tw Ind A% | the Company has elected 1o comtinge with the carrying value of all s plant snd eguipment recogmised s at 1 April 2008 measured as per the

Irdian GAAP and use that camrying value as the deemed cost of the plant and equipment except for property where foir value of property has been considered as the deemed
cost,

Cepital work-im-progress includes cost of property, plant and equipment under installation’ uoder development as at she balance shest date and are cormed ot cost,
comprising of direct cost and dicectly attriburalle vost.

{raims or losses arising from disposal of property. plant and equipment are measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the
asset ancd are recogmised 0 the statement of profit and Joss when the asset i dispused

The Company provides depreciation on propery, plant and equiprient a the rates of depreciation based on uselu] lives estimmated by the management as follows:

Bleck of ussets Estimated uselul life din years)
Office Equipment 5

Building Elf

Plant & Machinery 15

Electrical Installation 11

Office Equipments 5

Computers System 14

Vehicles B

Furniture and Fixtures 1

Leaschold Improvement 10

The residual values. useful lives and metheds of depresiation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed a4 esch financial year end and adjusied prospectively, if
Appraprae

d. Intangible assets
Intangible assets are stated at the cost of acquisition including ncidental costs related to acquisition and installation less aceamulated depreciation and impainment loss, if
any,

Ciamns or losses ansing from disposal of property, plant wnd equipment are measured as the difference belween the net disposal procesds and the corryimg amawnt of the
agset abd are recoghised in the statement of profit and loss when the agset is disposed.

The Company provides depreciations on Intengible asseis at the rate of 25% which is considered to be wselful life estimated by the management.

¢, Leases

The determination of whether an arrangement 15, or containg, a lease 15 baged on the substance of the arvangement at the inception date. The wrrangement is, OF comtains 2
lease if. fulfilment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets or the ammangement conveys a right to use the asset or assets, even it that right is
nil explicatly specified in an arangement, For amangements entersd o prior to 1 Apnil 2006, the Company has determined whether the amangement contiins lease an the
basis of facts aind circumstances existing on the date of transition.

The Company as lessee

Leases where the bessor retains substantially all the nisks and rewards of ownership are classified as operating leases. Payments made ander operating beases are recognized
in the staterment of profit and loss oo a straight-line basis over the less¢ tenn unless the payments are structured to imcrease in line with expected general inflation to
compensate tor the lessor’s expected mflationary cost incremses,
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Notes to the financial statements for the vear ended 31 Mareh 2025
"(Rupees in "Lakhs" unless otherwise stated)

. Provisions and contingencies

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (fegal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benetits will be required to settle the obligation amd a veliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. When the Company expects some
or all of a provision fo be reimbursed, the reimbursement 15 recognized as a separate asset, but onby when the reimbursemient 15 virtwally certain. The expense relatmg o a
provision is presented in the statement of protit and loss net of agy reimbursement.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-iax rate that reflecis, when appropriste, the nsks specific 1o the labilivy.
When dizcounting is used, the mcreage in the prevision due te the passage of time is recognised as a finatce cost.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existenee of which will be confirmed only by oecurmence of non-
aceurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company or a present obligation that arises from past cvents where it is either not
probahle that an outflow of resources will be required to setile or 3 reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made. Contingent liabilitics are disclosed in the notes.

2. Retirerment and afher emplovee benefits

Provident Fund

Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution scheme. Both the emploves and the emplover make monthly contributions to the plan at a
predetermined rate of the employess' basic salary. These contnbutions are made to the fund administered and managed by the Govemment of India. The Company
recognizes contribution payable to the provident fund scheme as an expense, when an employee renders the related service. The Company has no further obligations under
these plans beyond its monthly contributions.

Defingd Benefit plun

Gratuity

The Company operates a defined benefit gratuity plan. The cost of providing benefits under the defined bencfit plan is determined using the projected wnit credit methed,
with actuarial valuations being carried out at periodic intervals.

Re-messurements. comprising of actuarial gains and losses and the return on plan assets (excluding amounts included in net nterest on the net defined benefit lubility), are
recognised immedintely in the Bolonee Sheet with 8 corresponding charge or credit to retained esrmings throogh OCT i the period in which thev ocour, Re measurements
are i reclassified o satement of profitand loss i subsequent periods.

Net iterest s caleufated by applying the discount rate w the ret defined benefit liability or asset. The Company recognises the following changes in the net defined benefit
olrligation as an expense in the statement of Profit and Loas:

* Service Costs COmPrising current service costs; and

= MNet inberest expense of INcome

Compensated Absences

Accurmulated leave is treated as shor-tenm emnployee henelin. The Company mensures the expected cost of such absences as the additional amount that it expects o pay as a
result of the unused entitlernent that has accumulated at the reporting date. The Company treats the entire leave as current liakility in the balance sheet,

h. Financial instruments
A lNimancial instrument 15 any coniract that gives fise o & Nnancial assed of one entity and a financaal Hability or equity imstrument of anether entity. The Company recognizes
a firancal agget or a liability in its balance sheet only when the entity becomes party o the contractual provisions of the instrument.

Finaneial assers

Iritial recognition and weasurement

All financial assets are recognised nitially at fuir value plus, in the case of financial assets not recorded at fur value throngh profit er loss, ransaction costs that are
attributable to the sequisition of the financial osset,

Subsegrent measurement

For purposes of subsequent measurement financial assets are classified into three catogories:
+ Finaneial assets at fisir value throwgh OCT

* Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

* Financial assets at smorfised cost

Where assets are measured at fair value, gains and losses are either recognised entirely in the statement of profit and loss {i.e. fair value through profit or loss), or recognised
in other comprehensive income (i, fair value through other comprehensive meome ).

70



Board's Independent

Notice
Report Auditor’s Report

Olympia Industries Limited
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Notes to the financial statements for the vear ended 31 March 2015

“(Rupees in "Lakhs" unlass atherwise stated)

A financial azset that meets the following two conditions is measared ot amortised cost (et of any write down for impairment) unless the asset is designated at fur value
through profit or loss under the fair value option.

+ Business model test: The objective of the Companys business model is o held the financial assel to collect the confraciual cash fows (rather than to sell the instrument
prior to its confractual matarity to realise its fair value changes).

» Cash {low characteristics test: The contractual terms of the financial asset mive nse on specified dates o cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the
principal amount outstanding,

Even if an instrument meets the two requirements to be measured st amortised cost or fair value through other comprehensive ncome, a financial asset is measured at fair
valuwe through profit or loss if doing so climinates or significantly reduces a measurement or recognition meonsisteney {sometimes referred te as an ‘acoounting mismateh'}
that would edherwise orise from measuring sssets or labilities or recognising the gains and lesses on them on different bases,

All ether financial assets are measured at fair voloe through profit o loss,

Derecognition
A finengial asset (or, where applicable. o part of a finsncial asset or part of a group of similar financial assets) is primarly derecormised (e, removed from the Company’s
statement of financinl position) when:

* The rights to receive cash Hlows from the asset have expired, or

» Thie Company has fransterred its rights o recerve cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obbigation w pay the recerved cash lows in full without material delay o a
third party under a ‘pass-through’ arrangement; and either {2) the Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset. or (b} the Company has
neither translerred nor retimed substontislly all the risks and rewords of the asset, but bis transferred control of the asset,

When the Company has transferned s cighls e receive cash ows from an asset or has entered into o pass-through sreangement, 1 evaluates 11 and to whitl extent i has
refained the msks and rewarnds of ownershep, When it has neither fransferred nor retained substantially all of the visks and rewards of the asset, nor transferred control of the
agset, the Company continues to recognize the transterred asset to the extent of the Company’s contining invelvement. In that case, the Company also recognises an
associated liability. The transferred asset and the associated linkility are measwred on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the Company hus retained.

Continuing mvolvement that takes the form of @ gearantes over the translerred asset 15 measured at the lower of the original carrying amewnt of the asset and the maximum
amount of consideration that the Company could be required 1o repay.

Impairment of financial assets

The Company assesses impairment based on expected eredit losses ({ECLY) model to the following:
*+ Finuncisl assets measured at amoriised cost; and

+ Finameinl assets measured al Fair value through other comprehensive income (FYTOCT)

Expested credil besses { ECLY are messured through o Juss allowance st amount sgual o)

* the 12-month expected credit losses expected cradit losses that result from these default events on the financial instrument that are possible within 12 months after the
reporting date); e

= full lifetime expected credit losses {expected credit bosses that result from all possible default events over the life of the finaocial instrument).

For trade receivables or contract revenue receivables, the Company follows *simplified approach” for recognition of impairment loss allowanee,

Under the sumplified approach, the Cormpany does oot imck changes in credil risk. Rather, it recognises imparment loss allowance based on liferime ECLs at each reporiing
date, right from its initial necogmition.

The Company uses & provision matrix to determine imparrment boss allowance on the pertfolio of rade receivables. The provision matrix is based on s histoncalkby
observed default rates over the expected lile of the irade receivable and is adjusted for forward looking estimates. Al every reperting date, the histoncal observed defauli
rates wre npdated and changes m the forward-looking estimates are analysed.

Faor recoghitien of impairment logs on other financial azsets and risk exposure, the Company determines that whether there has been a significant increage in the eredit risk
sifice initial recognition. If eredit risk hus not increased significantly, 12-month ECL is wsed 1o provide for impaimicnt loss. However, I credit risk bas increased
significantly, lifetinie ECL is used. If in a subsequent period, credit quality of the instrument improves such that there is no longer a significant mercase in credit risk sinee
initial recognition, then the Company reveris o recognising impairment loss allowanee based o 12-month ECL.

For assessing increase in credit risk and impairment loss. the Company combines financial instruments on the basis of shared credit nisk characteristics with the objective of
facilitating an analysis that iz designed to enable significant increases in credit risk to be identified on a timely basis.

Financial linhilitics

HTwitial recogrition and measurement

Fisancial liabilitiea are clagsified, at initial recogiition, 58 financial liabilities ar fair valoe theough profic or loss and dn the case of pavables, net of directly attributall:
fransaction Cosis.
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Nates ta the nancial statements for the vear eided 31 March 2025
‘(Rupees in “Lakhs” unless otherwise stated)

Subxeguent measurem ent

Tlie Company measures all financial liabilitics at amortised cost using the Effective Interest Rate {'EIR’) method exeept for financial liakilities held for trading and finanscial
lizbilitics designated wpon initial recognition as at fsir valoe threugh prefit or loss. Amorised cost 15 coloulated by taking into scovunt any discount or premivm on
acguisition and fees or costs that are an imtegral pan of the EIR. Financial habilities held for irading are measered st fair value throagh profit and loss. The Company has not
designated any financial liability as at fair value throweh profit or hees.

Derecognitivn
A fonansaal habality 15 derecopmized when the oblgaton under the labikity 13 dischargesd or cancelled or expires,

Difsetting of financial instruments
Financial assetz and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if there is a currently coforceable legal night to offset the recognised
smeounis and there is an infention to sctile on o net bosis. to realise the sssets and setile the habilities simultaneowshy.

i Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and short term investmients with an original maturity of three months or less which are subject to an imsignificant risk of
changes i value,

J- ividend to equity sharcholders of the Company
The Cornpany recognises a liability fo make cash or non-cash distributions o equity sharehelders when the disiribution is autherized and the dissribution is no longer at the
discretion of the Company. A corresponding amount is recognised directly in equity.

klaventories
Invenitories are vaheed at the lower of cost or net realisable valuwe

Carts related to bringing the product o its present location are avcoumted as follows;

» Ravr pateriaal: cost inchedes cost of pirchase snd other costs ineurred in bringang the mventories o ther preseit lecition and condilion. Cost is detenmied on st in,
first out basis

* Fimishiesd goods ansd work in progress © cost mcludes direct material and lzbour and & proportion of manufacturing overhends on the normal operating costs, but excludes
vost of borrowing. Cost s deteomined on first in, firs owt bagiz

* Traded goods: cost includes cost of purchass and other costs imcurred n bnnging the inventones o ther present location snd condition. Cost is determined on first in, firse
out basis

et realisable value 1s the eshmated selling price in th srdimary course of business less estimated costs of completion and estimated cost sto make the sale happen.

LReluted Party Transactions

Transactuons with reled paries are disclosed i acoordunce with Indin Avcounting Standard (Ted AS) 24 - Belated Party Dosclosures, Belated party franssctions are
identified based on the provisions of Ind AS 24 and the Companies Act, 2003, All related party transactions entered into during the vear were in the ordinary course of
Dbusimess and on an anm's kength basis. The Company has obtained necessary approvals as per the provisions of the Companies Act. 2013 and SEBI ( Listmg Obligations and
Dasclosurs Requirements) Begulitons, 2015, including approval of the Andit Committee and, wherever applicable, the shareholders.

1.E. Signiticant accounting judgements, estimutes and assumptions

The preparation of the Company’'s financial statements requites management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the reponted amounts of revenues,
expenses, assets and habilitics, and the scecompanying disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent lisbilitics, Uncertainty about these assumptions and estmates could
resull in oacomes that require a matenal adjustment o the carrying amount of assets or liahilities allecied in Ture periods,

Estimutes anid assumptions

The key wssamplions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertiinty at the reporting dite, that have a sigmificant risk of causing 2 material wdjusiment
to the carrying amounts of asseis and liabilities within the next francial year, are described below. The Company based ils assumplions and estimates on patameters
availuble when the financial statements were prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developmuents, however, may change due to market changes or
cirpumstinees arising that are bevond the contral of the Company. Such chonges are reflected in the asswmptions when they soour,

a. Drefined benefit plans (gratuity benefits)

The cost of the defined benetit gratwity plan and the present value of the gratnty obligation are determined wsing acwarial valuations. An actuarial valuation involves
making various assumptions that may differ from actual developments in the futwre. These include the determination of the discount rote, fwture salary increases amd
mortality rates, Due to the complexities mevolved in the valustion and its long-term nature, & defined benetit obligatien 1= highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions,
All agsnmplions are reviewed at each reporting date,

The paramater meost subject b changs 1% the discount cete, In determmnng the appropriate discount rate, the management consaders the mterast rates of povermnent bongds m
curtenicies consistent with the currensies of the post-employiment beaefit ohligation.

The mortality rate is based on the rates given wnder Indian Assured Lives Mortality [ 2006-08) Ultimate, Those mortality tables tend to change only at interval n response o
demagraphic chunges, Fotore salary increases and gratuny merewses are based on expectesd fure miflagim rides,

Further details about grztuity abhgahions are given in Mote 29

b Fair value measurement of fimancial instruments

When the fair values of financial sssets and financial liabilities recorded in the balonce sheet cannot be measured based on quoted prices in active markets, their fair value is
measured using valuation technigues including the discounted cash flow model {DCF) model. The imputs 1o these models are taken from observable markets where
pussikle, but where s 1 ol feasible, 3 degree of judgemnent is receired in establishing Tor values, Tudpements inelude considerations of jopais such as Hguidity risk,
credit risk and velatility, Changes in assumptions about these Bctors could affect the repusted Gair value of financial instrumests.
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Olympia Industries Limited

Olympia Industries Limited

Board’s
( MNotice J[ et

)

Independent

Auditor’s Report

J

Motes to the financial statements for the vear ended 31 March 2025

‘{Rupess in “Lakhs" unless otherwise stated)

Intangible assets

Cost

As at st April 2023
Additions

Disposals

As at 1st April 2024
Additions

Disposals

As at 3st March 2025

As at st April 2023
Amottisation charges for the year
Disposals

As at 1st April 2024
Amortisation charges for the vear
Dasposals

As at 31st March 2025

MNet book value
As at 31st March 2025

As at 31 st March 2024

Capital Work-In-Progress (CWI1PF)

Computer Software

Amount

40.13

5.03
503

16.05
8.03

214.08

16.05

24.08

As at 31 March As at 31 March
2015 2024
Amount Arnount

Furniture & Fixtures - 0.93
Plant & Machinery 086 -
Total .86 .93
CWIP azeing Schedule

As at 31 March As at 31 March
Particulars 2025 2024
Less than 1 year 086 (.93
1-2 years - -
2-3 years - -
More than 3 years = -
Taotal 0.R6 0.93
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Olymplia Indusirles Limited

MNotbes to the financlal statements for the yvear ended 31 Mareh 2025

Notice

Board’s
Report

Independent
Auditor’s Report

[Rupees in “Lakhs" unless otherwise stated)

d. (her non-current asseis

{unsecured considered gosd)
Depasils

Vat refundable

Incomse fax refindable

5. loventories

Sock-in-tracly {refer note below)

Mate

As at As ar
31 March 2025 31 March 2024
G915 10893
4,71 471
3.45 13,58
79.31 127.12

As al A oal
31 March 2025 31 March 2024
573,59 0,174,4%
8,571,589 9017449

1. Refer note 2.2(k} for secounting policy followed by the company with respect to valuation of inventonics
2. Reefer nade 12 (=) & 16 {a) for information of inventories hypathecated as security agninst borrowings of the Company.

6, Tride receivables

{Unsecured, considered gosd}

Trade receivahles®

Receivables from related parties |Ref nate 30
Total trade recelvables

4,143.94
— e

As al A oul
51 Murch 2025

X1 March 224

414394 192812

- 135,22
a3 34

* Refer note 12 {a) & 16 (o) for information of Trade receivables hypothecatesd as securmy against borrowings of the Company.

As at 31 March 2025

i Uhadisputed trade receivables- Considered good

(i} Lrndisputed trade receivables which have sipnificant
increse in credit risk

fiif) Undisputed trade receivables - credit impaired

tivl Disputed trade receivables-considered good

iv) Disputed trade receivables which ave significant
ittt it credit tigk

v} Disputed rade receivables - credin impanred

Mot :- Thete are no wnbilled does for thi reporting penod

As at 31 March 2024

i Uniisputed frade receivobles- Considered good

gii} Undisputed frade reveivables which have significant
imcrease in credit risk

i} Unelisputed trade veceivables - credit impaired

v Disputed trade receivables-considered good

i) Disputed trade receivables which have significant
imcrease in credit visk

{vi} Disputed teade receivables - eredit impasred

Maote - There are no unbilled dues for the reporting peried

Druitstanding for following periods from transaction date

Mot doe Less tham & & months-1 1-2 vears 2.3 Years Mare than 3 Fotal
mmils vear Nears
- 4,087,530 340 17.35 .89 4,143.94
= AT .4l 17.35 IED = 14354
Dutstanding for following periods from transaction date
Not dioe Less tham & & months-1 12 yeirs 2.3 Vears Maore than 3 Fotal
months vear Vears
- 2.0012.13 I7.98 1.92 1131 - L6334
- I02.13 17.98 1.92 EI] - Iked.3d4

Mar trade or other receivables are due from directons or other efficers of the Company either severally or jointly with any siher person.
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Olvmpia Industries Limited

Mees to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025

[Rupees in "Lakhs™ unless otherwise stated)

7. Cash and cash equivalents

Cash on hand
Balances with banks:
In current accounts

8. Other financial assets

Current

(unsecured considered good)
Loans and advances to employees
Prepaid expenses

Balance With government authorities:

GET Credits

Others :

Advance to suppliers
MEIS License

9. Other current assets

Others receivahles

76

As at As at
31 March 2025 31 March 2024
0.33 3.28
1.94 211
2.27 530

Az at

13.45
2572

17444

21.15

234.76

As al

31 March 2025

31 March 2025

As ar
31 March 2024

12.3%
4682

1.067.32
499

008
1,131.59

As at

31 March 2024

17.68
17.68
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Olympia Industries Limited
Olympla Industries Lindeed
Mates ta the financial statements for twe year ended 31 March 2025
‘|Rupees in “Lakhs” unless atherwisa siated)
10, Share Caplial
Amthorised share capital Equity shares
As at A b
3 March 2025 31 Maach 2024
Aumecnimi Amourd
Autharized share capital
1AVES0,000 (315 March 224 17, 50,0000 equity shares of s, 10 each 1AYTS 10500
2,50, 0600 {3 Dst Maorch 2024: 2 5000040} 11% cumulative reedeemahle X5.0Hs 25001
preference share of Bx 10V- sach
Izsued, snbseribed and fully paid up
60,235,570 2151 March 2024: 6L23, 5T equity shares of Bs. 10 cach B02.36 2546
fully pasd up
Tuvtal W2 S I2. 36

Terms / rights attached to cquity shares

The Company has anly one elase of squiry shares having 8 par valoe of Be. 10 per share. Each bolder of equiry shares is entitled to ons vole pear equity share, The Company
deulares and paye dividends i Indean ropees. The dividind proposed by (e Board of Divectors is subject to tse approval of the sharchobdin in the enswing, Amnual Geniral
Mesting.

Subject to the provisins of Conpaness Act 215 2 to prefereniial paymenis, the azsets of the Conpany shall, on its winding-up be applied in saisfhction of iis liabilitie
parl-paasu amd subpact to such applcaman, shall, unless the artiches oilsawise provide. will be diswibued amorg the members accordang ro their rights and i e mothe
Company.

Agpregate numlbeer of bonus shares issued, shares issoed for consideration ather than cash
The Company has nod ssued any shanes ollser than caxh duceng the pericd o 5 years momedsalely procedmy the balance sheet dato,

Lssuwed capuify capifal
Equity shares of Ra. 10 cach lswed, subscribed and fully paid
Fumbers Ameant
st Aparil ZIKED 28 570 il ke
Muovernents during the year 2 T S 1T
st Murch 2024 10, 23,570 2.3
Muvverninis durmy the vear . =
At March 2025 EHE L]
[retails of sharchidders hodding mare than 5% shares in b Company
Manme ol the sharehalkder As al 31 March 225 As it 31 March 2024
Muthir ul sheires Y H Mumbir of sharis o Holbing

M's Ekamat Bizcom Pvi Lid 546420 1440 FAR 420 14.0
M. Anursg Pansari 730,001 1245 TELOM 1245
i, Navin Pansari 6,851,955 1132 AR KA 1152
MU Bamijir Markerplace Pyt Lid 3,T9.295 A 30 39288 .0
M's Agrankit Refail Fvi L H,20,000 [ER ] LLIRL 1541
M5 Chitrakar Ribeleart Pt Lid 348, TS 59 348,705 Rl
M. Alok Pansari RN R RA0 3,0, (R B30
Sharebalding ol pr %
Ao 31 March 2025
Particulars Wumse of promuters M of Shares al %% held Mo oof Shores o % beld %% change diring

the begmning of the emd of the the vear

the period perivd

Exquity shares of Re 10 cach fully paid Wiy Ekamat Bizeom Pyt Lid A4l 1408 ARSI 14005 AR
Exuiny sharss of Be 10 each fully paid Mir, Asuray Pansari 1. 50,0H 12450, THLOM  1245% RN
Ecpuity shares of Re. 10 each fally paid M, Navin Punsari GALSRE  11L32% GALESE 1A% [EREIL
Equity shures of Rs. 10 each Tfly poid Mis Tamgic Marketplace Pui Lid 39295 (30 % 379,145 6% [ERE IR
Ecquity shares of Re. 10 each fally paid Wi/s Agrankit Retnil Fai Lid R20000 1361 LU U R O 08
Ecquity shares of Bs. 10 each Rally paid W5 Chitrakar Rifckan Pt Led AdsT05 5T9% 348, TS 5,79% L0
Equity shares of Bs 10 each fully paid Mlr. Alck Porsor ERRE (] =, 0Eg 5, 0e1, CHO M5 [RRE (L
Erquity shares of B 10 each fully paid Wir. Chimg Ponsari®{refer note bebaw) 1.4 [ERELS 1 1.0 0.0

A an 31 March 2024

Particulars Nume of promuters Mo af Shares afl - %% held N of Shores ol % beld e change dnring

e breginning of the emd of the the vear

the perkid picriid

Equity sbares of Be 10 cach fully paid Ws Ekavad Bizeom Pyt Lid BAK 420 [EXILL EARA0 14000 U1
Expuity shares of Be 10 cach fally paid M. Anurap Fansari 50,01 1245% TIOOEL 1245% [EREL
Equity shares of Re. 10 each fully paid Mlr, Wayin Pansari RS 11.52% LREAR KR L 1.32% [ERELY
Fouity sharss of Re 10 eavh fully paid Wi Tamgir Markeiplace P Lid L 5% 3,70, 145 6 0,114,
Ecquity shares of Re. 10 each Rilly paid Me Agrankil Retnil Pui Lid R0 13E1N EMLOM REI 0,11%,
Equity shares of Rs.10 each fully paid Wi Chitrakar Rifchan Pet Lid A48 T05 ET9% A8 THE 5,70 LI
Exquity shares of Ris. 10 each Rully paid Mr. Alok Pansur 3,000,010 el (] 3,061, (10 £ 1 L1145
Equity shiares of s 10 each Rully paid Wir. Chirag Famsori*{refer note below) | i [ERE10Y ] 0.0, [ERE T

* As anly I share is beld by Mr. Chirag Pamcari, the % held is desclosed as .00
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‘[Rupees in "Lakhs" unless otherwise stated)

11, Orther cquity
Kevcurities Premium Avewiml

Amonit
As at Ist April 2025 1,234,69
Mavwerments during the year -
As at Ist April 2024 1,234.68
Mlaverments during the vear -
As at’1 March 2025 lit'H.vH
Cash Subskdy

Aariainl
As at st April 2023 a0
Maovements during the vear -~
As at It April 2024 3a.60
Maoverments during the year -
As i3] March 2025 A6
Assed Revaluation Heserye

Ament
A at 1t Apell 2023 1,085,100
Less: Depreciation on rivaloed assets oz
A at Ist Aperil 2024 [REENE]
Less: Drepreviation on revalued assets 1ol
As at’1 March 2025 lilJ}TJi
Cappltal Ruserve

Agunl
As at Ist April 2023 1,155.59
Mavement during the year -
As at Ist April 2024 135559
Movemen! during the year -
As w31 March Z025 1,355.59
her Comprehensive [ncome

Aumanit
As at 1st April 2023 I3ta
Aubd : Dupracaation on revalued assets hoogh OC1 314z
Aadd; Employee benefit ndjsiments 14.49)
As at Tst April 2024 17134
Auld : Dogwaciation an revahued agsets deough OC1 e
Aukl: Employes benefit adjusimets 1.47
Ax at31 Murch 2025 21073
Retained Earnings

Ao
As al It April 2023 47026
Aadd: Profic during the vear 837
As ol 'I:l.lpﬁi 024 62603
Aabd; Profits during the year 139,55
As atil March 2025 TE5.55
(rther reserves
Capltal Redemption Reserve
(redenption of Preference shares)
A at Dst April 2023 A0
Amount transfer fiom retainsd earnmgs -
As at Ist April 2024 200
Aumiunt trunster from relained eomimgs
Ax @S Morch Z025 20000

3 -Mar-25 31-Mar-24

Anwount At

Eecnriiies Premimn Account 1,234.459 L2554 64
Cash Subsidy 36,60 i, 6l
Asset Revaloation Reserve 1,007 .26 L4508
Capital Reserve 1,355.59 1,355.5%
Other Comprehensive Income 14,72 2714
Retpined Earnings 755,54 26,003
Capital Redeipiion Resave 201600 20,00
472045 4. 589,43
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(Hympia Industries Limited

Males Fothe finamcis] stotements for thie r ended 31 Murch 2025

1L Lomg term borrowings

Secured
Term Loons facality from bank {retir tote {a) below)

Unsecured
Term Lanns favility fram NBFC {r=fer nate (b1 helow)

Hecurities anad Rote of Interest:

Notice

Board’s
Report

Independent

Auditor’s Report

‘[Rupess in "Lakhs” unless otherwise siated)

As ot Asal
31 March 2025 31 March 2024
2503 9279
1508 9179
6380 =
ig-_gl =
ES 9270

Al Secured against hypothecation chargs on entive curmrent assets of the Company, inchading inventory, receivaliles, sores & spares etw, mortgage of commercial building, factory and lund and building & Pereanal

Guprumes of Directar Me.Navin Pansar,

Term Loan fram bank carries rate of mberest i 9.25%. The ferm koan facility i repayable over 60 moaths with o martarmim pericd of 24 months from the date of disbursement.

by Unseured Term Loan from Mon Banking Finane ol Institson {MBFC) canvies mate of interest 45 12.50%. Term kans facility is repayable over 36 monthe from the date of dislursament

Hote 12.1: Met dobt reconcillation

fan analysis of nal debls ard Me movement in nel debils for te vears endad 31 March 20235 and 31 March 2024 is a8 follows.

(A} Cash and cash equivalents

{8} Bomowings {Current & Mon Current)
Het debits (C ) = (A-B)

Met dacrease in cash and cash equivalents
Met dobts as at 1 April 2023

Med increases in cash and cash egquivabents
Procesds from term loan faclily fram bank
Repaymant of term loans

Pronesas frm shor temm borrowings (rat)
Inlerest axpanse

interest paid

Met debts as at 31 March 2024

Med dacregae in cash and cash aguivalsnts
Repaymant of term laans

Process from shor bem borowings (rat)
Pracesats frem tarm lean fram NBFC
Imerest axpanse

Intesesl paid

et debts as ot 31 March 2025

13. Empluyee benefit obligations

Nioa-carrent
Girptuiry (refer nute 24p

Current

Ciraluity (reler nole 294
Compensated ahsences drefer mone 293

Incentive ta emplovees

14 Oither mom-current [kabilities

Bent and ather deposits

79

As at Ax at
Al March 20215 31 March 2024
(2.X7 (5,30}
5600671 503370
Ahnd.d4 0283
Liabilities from financing activities Total
Cash and cash  Borrowings (Current  Inlerest payable (D [=(A-B-C}
equivalamts & Mon Current) €}
(LY 181
{7073 4, 189,80 - 418273
188 = 168
5 1,926 63 - 1,128 63
- (28474} - (284.74)
- - 424 40 444 .40
- - (444 40 (444,40
[6.39) 503370 . 5,028.30
312 - 11z
- (845 65} (24665}
- TTR66 - 7356
- 100,00 . 10080
- - E27.82 2T A2
- = 1527.82) (52782}
[2.27) 5,666.71 - 5,664.44
Ax ot As ot
31 March 25 31 March 2024
5158 4051
5354 40.91
270 il
.05 337
2154 201,32
5359 3534
— —
As at As at
31 March 2025 A1 March 2024
56.25 (i-h. 20
SE._E! il 210
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Mates o the: financlal siatements for the vear ended 31 March Z02s ‘[Rupsas in "Lakhs” unless otharwise stated)
15. Trade payaliles
As ai As at

31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Tinde payahles 264257 R351.0d1
Payable ta other related parties { refer noe M 20059

193418 335LM

- Trnde payables are non-ivdercet hearing and are dormally settled betoaen 7-64 days tesms,
- For explangions on the Company's eredit risk management processes, refer note 32
= Trade payahles are measured at amartized cost

Bazed onn the information available with the Company, there are no dues pavable s micoe and siall entarprises as defined inthe Micro Small & Mediom Emterprises Duvelopment Act 200k,

Trade Mavables ageing schedule

s oat 31 March 2625 ﬂ.lm-‘]‘ﬂ‘ franm m*“ r!iiﬂ. Tramm The Tradsadtisg dale

Particalar Mol Due Unhill Dues  Less Than One 1=2 Years -3 Yeurs  Mere than 3 Years Taotul
vear

(i1 MESME - - - - - B -

i Uithers 281271 - 18.2% ile - - 293416

{iid) DHsputisd dues - MEME - - - - - - -
(1w} Digputes dues Others - - 4 5 - " .
291271 - 15.2% Alb - - 2,934,016

Ax ot 31 March 2024 Dll.‘ﬂ‘:lﬂh}l from fullowing period from the trunsuction daote
Particalar Nl Due  Unbill Dues Lese Than Ohe 1-1 Years -3 Years  Mare than 3 Vears Tutal
year
{11 MSME - - - - - - -
{iip Oathers ek r A ] . 1884 - - - 33500
(iil) Crisputed dwes - MSME = = - - - - -
(i) Dispuites does -Others - - - - - - -
AFILIG - 1584 = = A B350
16 Short term harrowings
A at As at
31 March 20125 3 March 2024
Bevured
Cazh credit fuciliry from bank frefer mabe fa) below) 24891 232580
Churrend maturities of long term loans feilities from bonk (efec noe 59,67 1414
{a} helaw)
1.549.37 1A45.01
Lmsegured
Shart term credit Facilitiy froms NRFC (refer noge (c ) helow) Lans HAl), 34
Skt term credat facilay Troms Bank (refir wote 10} below) 158980 1,895 &7
Currend parorities of long terms loan facility from MBFC (refer nede (b beloa) i3z 116,67
X bRl A0S
Tatul Shart term borrowings 5.577.76 4.940.91
Break np of financial linhilities at amartised cost
Trade puyables (refer e 15) FLEA L 351
Shert tem hosmowings (nefer node 3ol 557176 494051
LEI 1A B.201.91

Securities and Hate of Interest:

a) Secured against hypothecatnon charge on eilide curienl dssels of b Company, mchading mventory, receivablos. stores & apares b, motlgigs of comemercal buil ding, factaey and laed and baikding & Porsanal
Crumrumiee of Directar b Mavin Pansarn,

Cash eredit facilitity from bank carrying rate of ienest ranging between 1015%-11.15%.

Term Loan lhom bank carries rale of interest Gi 9. 25%. The term Joan Gwiliny @ repavable aver 60 monihs with @ nsovatorium perod off 24 months Troem the date of dishursnsent.

b Unsecured Term Loan froon Men Banking Financiol Institstion {NBFC) cavees rate of interest 2 125005, Term kans facility is repayvable over 36 moaths from the date of disharsement.
cb Linsecuresd Shant teym credin facilities fromy NBFC s carrving rate of inleres! ranging between |1L00%-1 ] 75%,

i Ungecured Shon verm eredit Facility from Bank carrying rate of mbersst anging betaen 9000 - 9.50%

a0
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17. idther current lishilities
As at As at

31 Murch 2025 31 March 2024

Other payahles:
Statutory renunitonses
Provision for expenses
Aubeaice from Custormess
Craditors for cxpenses

13.63 12.65
105,74 5579
66T 146
127.63 A5.6R
186,60 118,589

18, Income Taxes
The major components of income tax expense for the years ended 31 March 2025 and 31 March 2024 are:
Statement of profit and loss:

For the vear ended For ihe year ended
Profit and lows seclive st March 2025 st March 2024
Current Income tax:
Current income tax charged 57.50 43010
Deferred tax (assetspliabilitites (1060 (9.25)
Prior peroid taxation - 13.85
Income tax expense reported in the statement of profit and less 46,910 5260

Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by India’s domestic tax rate for 31 March 2025 and 31 March 2024:

Accounting profit before ingome tax 176.45 13037
Al India's statutory income tax rate of 25.17% (3] March 2024: 25,17%) 44.41 3306
Prior period faxation effect - 1385
Non-deductible expenses/Expenses with tming difference for tax purposes 249 5.69
Incomee ax expense reported mn the statement of profil and loss 4600 2260
at the effective Income tax rate of 26.57% (31 March 2024: 40.04%)
Deferred tax:
Deferred tax relates to the following: Balance Sheat
For the year ended For the year ended
Fst March 2025 st March 2024
Armount Admouni
Accelerated depreciation and others [29.75) {19.15)
Met deferred tax (assetsyTiabilities 129.75) {19.15)
Reflected in the balance sheet as follows:
For the year ended For the year ended
Jst March 2025 st March 2024
Deferred tax assels (2973} {19.94)
Deferred tax liabilities - .74
Met deferrved tax (assetsyliabilities {29.75) (19.15)

The Company oifsets tax assets amd liakilities if and only if it has a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets and courtent tax liabilities and the deferred rax agsets and

deferred tax liabilifies relate to income faxes levied by the same fax authorty.
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19. Revenue from operations

Revenue from Sales :
Trading sales of goods
Sales ol services

Other operating revenue
Claims

20. Other income

Rental income

Interest income

Fareign Exchange gain, net
Miscellaneous income
Scrap sales

21. Purchases

Trading purchascs

22. Change in Inventories of Stock-in-trade

Inventorics at the end of the year: Stock -in- trade

Inventories at the beginning of the vear; Stock -in- trade

23. Employee benefits expenses

Salary & wages

Contribution to provident and other funds (refer note 29y
Gratuity {refer note 29)

Incentive to employees

Stall welfare expenses

Compenseted absences

For the vear ended
31st March 2025

For the year ended
Mst March 2024

27,763.31 18,239.47
424.67 297.45
59,08 36811
28,247.06 18,905.03

For the year ended
3st March 2025

For the yvear ended
Mst March 2024

46.45 3339
B.EZ 5.77
322 377
2.00 2.01
1.47 2.17

61.96 47.11

For the vear ended
31st March 2025

For the year ended
31st March 2024

24,416.53

17.829.90

24,416.53

17,829.90

For the year ended
31st March 2025

Fur the yvear ended
3st March 2024

8,572.89 9,174.49
9,174.49 7,556.01
601.60 (1,618.48)

For the vear ended
31st March 2025

For the vear ended
31st March 2024

T2, 10 627,72
24.69 21.53
16,74 13.69
22.10 17.67
23.72 21.98

508 6.6

813.37 TUR.TS
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24, Finance costs

Interest expenses:

For the year ended
31st March 2025

For the vear ended
3lst March 2024

Borrowings 526.38 444.40
(rther borrowing costs 1.44 0.91
527.82 445.31

25. Depreciation and amortisation expenses

For the vear ended
3st March 2015

For the vear ended
3ist March 2024

Depreciation of langible assels (reler note 3) T1.72 107.82
Amaortisation of intangible assets (refer note 3) 803 803
85.75 115.85

26. Other expenses

For the vear ended
31st March 2025

For the year ended
3ist March 2024

Contract labour 61.32 18.53
Rent paid 44.97 GER-L
Repairs & maintenence to others 16.29 12.1%
Auditor’s remuneration 3.00 3.00
Bank charges T3 3.24
Travelling & conveyance expenses 7741 35,13
Printing & stationery expenses 7.74 6.17
Commission paid L.60 L63
Delivery charges 26.03 2311
Ware housing charges 199.25 160.35
E-tailers' lees, storage, logistics, ele, 764,12 351,81
Legal & professional fees 64908 7615
Transportation charges 176.59 84,80
Electricity expenses 22.16 28.12
Advertisement & sales promotion expenses 52.67 T348
Loading & unloading charges 12.73 7,59
Security charges 39.00 3463
Insurance Expenses 852 7.58
Internet Expenses 1510 1511
Miscellaneous expenses 76,98 10804
Telephone expenses 533 349
1.687.50 1,339.44

Payvments to auditors:
For the vear ended For the vear ended

As auditor
Audit fees (Exclusive of GST)

Jst March 2025

Jst March 2024

300

3.00

.00

J.00
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27. Earnings Per Share (EPS)

The basic carnings per equity share are computed by dividing the net profit attributable 1o the equity shareholders for the year by the weighted average
number of equity shares outstanding during the reporting period. The number of shares used in computing diluted earnings per share comprises the weighted
average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic exrmings per equity share, and also the weighted average number of equity shares, which
would be issued on the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares into equity shares, unless the results would be anti-dilutive,

The following reflects the income and share data used in the basic and diluted EPS computations:

Ag at 31 March 2025 As at 31 March 2024
Armount Amount

Profit attributable to eguity holders 12955 7877
Weighted average number of cquity sharcs o), 23,51 01,23, 570
Weighted average number of equity shares for basic EPS 00,23, 570 00.,23,570
Weighted average number of equity shares adjusted for the effect of dilution 60,23,570 60,23,570
Earnings per equity share (in Rs.)

Basic 2.13 1.31
Diluted 215 1.31

18, Commitments and contingencies
a. Leases
Operating lease commitments — Company as lessee

The Company has entercd into operating leases for office tacilities and warchouse premmses . All the leases are cancellable on mutual consent of lesscor &
Lessee .

b. Commitments
The capital commitments as ar 31 Mareh 2025 is Rs. NIL (31 March 2024 - Rs NIL).

c. Contingencies
As at 31 March 2025 As at 31 March 2024
Aanount Amount
i} Disputed liability relating to GST/VAT 16.75 12.83
Maote:

It is not practicable for the Company to estimate the timings of cash outflows, if any, in respect of the above pending resolution of the respective proceedings.
Future cash outflows in respect of the above are determinable only on receipt of judgments / decisions pending with various forums! suthorities, The
Company does not expect any outflow of cconomic resources in respect of the above and therefore no provision 15 made in respect thereot,
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24, Disclosure relating to employes benefits as per Ind AS 19 "Emplovee Benefits”

I Defined benefit obligations - Gratuity {onfunded)

The gratuity plan is governed by the Payment of Grabnty Act, 1972 Under the act, the employee who has completed five years of service 15 entitled
o specific benefit,. The level of benefits provided depends on the member's length of service and salary at retirement age, The gramity scheme is
unfunded. The Company recognises actuarial zains and losses immediately in other comprehensive income.

The following rables summarise the components of net emploves benefit expense recopnised in the statement of profit and loss and the funded status

and amounts recognized in the balance sheet:

Current service cost
Interest cost on benefit obligation

Employe benefit liability as on 1 April 2023
Gratuity cost charged to statement of profit and loss
Service cost
Met interest expense
Return on plan assets (excluding amounts included in net interest expense)
Sub-total included in statement of profit and loss {refer note 23)
Benefifs paid
from fund
paid by emplover

Remeasurement losses in other comprehensive income

Actarial changes anising from changes in demographic assumptions
Actuarial changes arising from changes in financial assumptions
Expenence adjustments

Sub-total of remeasurment losses included in OCI

Contributions by employver

Employe benefit liability as on 1 April 2024
Ciratwity cost charged to statement of profit and loss
Service eosl
Met interest expense
Return on plan assets (excluding amounts included in net interest expense)
Sub-total included in statement of profit and loss (refer note 23)
Benelits paid
from fund
paid by employer

Remeasurement losses in ather comprehensive income
Actuarial changes ansing from changes in demographic assumptions
Actuarial changes ansing from changes in (nancial assumptions

Expericnce adjustments

Sub-total of remeasurment losses included in CRCT
Contributions by employer

Employee benefit liability as on 21 March 2025

As at 31 March

As at 31 March

2025 MIzd
Amount Amount
11.55 o.1%
522 4.4%
16.78 13.68
Defined benefit  Fair value of Total
obligation plan assets
G021 k.21
9.1% - .19
4.50 = 4.50
1369 - 13.69
{5.78) - (5.78)
0.95 - 0,95
3.54 - 354
4,49 449
F2.61 7261
11,55 - 11.55
X - 822
16.77 - 16.77
(6059} - (6.69)
2.50 - 150
(3.96) - (3.%6)
(1.46) (1.46)
#1.23 - §1.23
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The principal assumptions used in determining gratuity obligations of the Company are shown below:

As at 31 March

Ag at 31 March

025 2024
Ya Yo

Dizscount rate:
India gratity plan 6.70 7.20
Future salary increases:
India gratuity plan 5.00 500
Assumption:
Expected return on plan assets N.A. N.A.
Attrition rate 7.00 7.00

Maortality rate during employment is based on report of Indian Assured Lives Mortality {2012-14).

Life expectation for:

As at 31 March

As at 31 March

2025 2024
Effect of +1% Change in discount rate (4.8 {3.62)
Effect of -1% Change in discount rate 553 4,14
Effect of +1% Change in Future salary increases 511 3.95
Effect of -1% Change in Future salary increases {4.78) {3.61)
Effect of +0.30% Change in Employee Turnover 1.37 .64
Effect of -0.50% Change in Emplovee Turnover {2.51) {2.76)
Effect of +10% Change in Emplovee Mortality .02 0.02
Effect of -10% Change in Emploves Mortality {0.02) (0L.02)

The sensitivity analyses above have been determined based on a method that extrapolates the impact on defined benefit obligation as a result of

reasonable changes in key assumptions occurring at the end of the reporting period.

The estimates of future salary increases, considered in actuarial valuation, take account of inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant factors,

such as supply and demand in the employment market.

Expected cash flows over the next (valued on undiscounted basis) are as follows ;

As at 31 March

As at 31 March

2025 2024
Lpto 1 year from balance sheet date 2764 31.69
From I year to 5 years 25.63 19.4%
Above 5 vears £6,90 .76
Tuotal expected payments 140,17 121.93
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Il Define contribution plans

The Company alse has certain defined contributions plans. The contributions are made to registered provident fund, Emplevees State Insurance
Corporatons {ESIC) adiministered by the Government and contribution to Labour Wellare Fund. The obligation of the Company is litnited to the
amount conributed and it has no further contractyal nor any constructive obligation. The expense recognised during the year towards defined
contribution plans are as follows.

As at 31 March  As at 31 March

2025 2024
a |Tha Company has recognised the following amounts in the Statement of Profit
and Loss for the year:
(i} Contribution to provident fund 22.95 19.51
{ii} Contrbution to ESIC 170 1.9%
(i) Contribution to Labour Welfare fund 003 .03
24.68 21.53

b} Compansated absencas are recognized in the same manner as gratuity and a provision is Rs. 4.05 Lakhs as at 31 March 2025 [31 March 2024;
Rs.3.37 Lakhs).

Az at 31 March As at 31 March
2025 2024

Compensated absences
Current 4.05 3.37
4.05 3.37

The leave obligations cover the Company's lakility for sick and privilege leaves, The amount of provision with respect to leave ohligation is Rz, 4.05
Lakhs {31 March 2024: Rs 3.37 Lakhs) is presented as currenl, since the Company doas not have an unconditional right 1o defer settlament for any of
these obligations. However, bazed on past experience, the Company does not expect all employeses to take the full amount of accrued leave or require

payment within the next 12 manths, The sxpense recognised during the year towards leave encashment is Rs, 598 Lakhs [31 March 2024 ; Rs.6.16
Lakhs]
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30, Related party transactions
A. Related parties, kev management personnel and their relatives

Related party onder Ind AS 24 — Related party disclosures and as per Companies Act, 2003

{a) Where control exists:

(1) Related party under Ind AS 24 - Related Party Disclosures and as per Companies Act, 20013 with whom transactions have taken place during the year

(I} Enterprises where Keyv Managerial personnel and / or relative of such personnel have significant intluence:
Tirupati Bizlink LLP

Mis Agrankit Retail Pyt Lid

MU Chitrakar Ritekart Pt Ll

Mz Ekamat Bizcom Pvt Ltd

Mz Jamjir Marketplace Pt Lid

LUl o

(1) Key Management Personnel and their relatives:
MNavin Pansari

Anurag Pansari

Ramjeevan Khedia

Wikalp Chugh (Upto 24.02.2025)

Akshay Firodiva (W.e £ 25.03.2025)

W L b e
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31, Fair values
Set out below, 15 4 comparison by class of the carrying amounts and fair value of the Company’s financial instruments. other than those with carrying amounts that
are reasonable approximations of fair values:

Fair Value Carrying Value
As at As al Ag at Asat
31 March 2025 31 March 2024 31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Aumount Amount Amount Amount
Financial assets
Security deposits 4E.15 Q.07 48,15 ST
Total 48.15 G007 48.15 G007

The management assessed that cash and cash equivalents, trade receivables.other financisl assets trade payables and other financial liabalities approximate their
carrying amounts largely doe to the shor-term maturies of these instroments.

The Tair value of the inancial assets and Liahilities is incloded at the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged in a current ransaction between willing
partics, other than in a forced or liguidation sale.

The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the Fair values:
Trade receivables are evaluated by the Company based on specific country risk factors, individual creditworthiness of the customer and the risk characteristics of the
financed project. Based on this evaluation, allowances are taken into account for the expected cradit losses of these receivables.

The fair values of the FY¥'TPNL (Fair value through profit and loss) financial assets are denved from quoted market prices in active markcts.

The fair value of secunty deposit that carnes no interest 15 measured at the present value by discounting using the prevailing market rate of intercst for a similar
ingtrument with a similar credit rating.

31. Financial risk management ohjectives and policies

The Company™s principal financial lsbilities comprises trade and other payables. The main purpose of these financial babilities is to finance the Company’s
operations, The Company s prineipal finameial assets include teade and other receivables, and cash and cash equivalents that derive directly from its aperations.

The Company 1= exposed to market risk. credit risk and hauidity risk. The Company’s senior management oversees the management of these rnsks. The Company’s
senior management provides assurance to the Board of Dincctors that the Company’s financial sk activities are governed by appropriate policies and procedures and
that financial risks are identified, measured and managed in accordance with the Company”s pelicies and nisk ebjectives, The Board of Directors reviews and agrees
pelicies for managing each of these risks, which are summarised below,

Credit risk

Credit risk i3 the risk that connterparty will net meet its obligations wnder a financial instrument or customer contract, leading to a financial less, The Company is
exposed to credit risk from s operating activities (primanily trade receivables) including deposits with banks and financial institutions, foreign exchange
iransactions afd other financial instiements.

Trade receivables

Custemer credit risk is managed by cach business vnit subject to the Company's established pelicy, procedures and control relating to customer credit risk
inanagement. Oulstanding customer receivables are regularly monilored and followed up.

Trade receivables are evaluated by the Company based on specific country risk factors, individual creditworthiness of the customer and the risk characteristics of the
finunced project. Based on this evaluation, allowances are taken mte account for the expected credit losses of these recetvables. There is no impatrment as of

31 March 2025 and 31 March 2024

Financial instruments and cash deposits

Credit nisk from balances with banks and financial institutions is managed by the Company’s treasury department in accordance with the Company's policy.
Investments of surplus funds are made only with approved counletparics and within credit limits assigned o each counterparty. Counterparty credit limits are
reviewsd by the Company’s treasury department on & periodic basis . The limits are set to minimise the concentration of risks and therefore mitigate financial loss
through counterparty s potential failure to make payments.
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Liguidity risk

Liquidaty risk refers to the risk that the Company cannot meet its financial obligations. The ohjective of liquidity nsk manggement is to maintizn sufficient liquidity
and ensure that funds are available for use as per requirements. The Company consistently generated sufficient cazh ows rom eperations o meel its financial
abligations as and when they fall due.

The tahle below summarises the maturity profile of the Company”s fingncial liabilities based on contractual undiscounted payments,

= 1 years = 1 years Tatal
Year ended 31 March 2025
Trade and other payables EREN R 116 2.934.16
Short term borrowings 5.377.76 = 537176
508,76 3.6 §.511.92
T
= | vears > 1 vears Total
Year ended 31 March 2024
Trade and other pavables 3351000 - 3.351.00
Short term borrowings 4,940,591 - 494091
£.291.81 - 8,201.91

Excessive risk concentration

Concentrations arise when a number of counterparties are engaped in similar business activities, or aclivities in the same geopraphical region, or have economic
features that would cause their ability to meet contractual obligations to be sinilarly affected by changes in economie, political or other conditions. Concentrations
indicate the relative sensitivity of the Company’s performance to developments affecting 2 particular industry. In order to avoid excessive concentrations of risk. the
Company’s policies and procedures include specific guidelines to focus on the maintenance of & diversified ponfolio,

33, Capital management

For the purpose of the Company's capital management, capital includes issued eguity capital, share premium and all other equity reserves attributable to the equity
holders of the parent, The primary objective of the Company™s capital management is to maximise the shareholder value,

The Company manages 1ts capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in economic conditions and the requirements of the financial covenants, To
maintain or adjust the capital strocture, the Company may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders, retum capital W shareholders or issue new shares. The
Company monitors capital using & gearing ratio, which is total debt divided by total equity,

Ag at As at
31 March 2025 31 March 2024

Total Deht 5,666.71 5.033.70
Total Equity 5,322.81 5,191.79
Tatal dehts to equity ratio (Gearing ratino) 1.06 0.97

I order to achieve this overall objective, the Company’s capitzl management, amongst other things, aims to ensure that it meets financial covenants attached to the
borrowings that define the capital structure requirements. In the long run, the Company's stratesy is (o maintain the gearing ratio of less than 1.

No changes were made in the obhjectives, policies of processes for managing capital during the vears ended 31 March 2025 and 31 March 2024,
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34, Segment Information

The Board of Directors ie. Chief Operating Decigion Maker (CODIMY evaluates the Company’s performance and allocates resources hased
on an analysis of vamous performance indicators for the business of the Company as a whole and henee the Company’'s business activities arce
under a single operating segment which s trading and single geopraphy which is India.

35, Onther Statutory Information

(1) The Company does not have any Benami property. where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Company for
holding any Benami property.
(111 The Company does not have any transactions with struck ofT companies.
(i1i} The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which is vet to be registered with Begistrar of Companies beyonthe
statutory period.
(1w} The Company has nol traded or invested in Crypto cocrenicy or Vinual Currency during the financial vear.
(v} The Company has noi advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other persenis) or entitylies), including for entities
(Intermedizriesp with the understanding that the Intermediary shall;
a. divectly or indirectly lend or imvest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf§ of the Company
{Ultimate Beneficiaries); or
b, provide amy guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.
i{vi) The Company has not received any fund trom any person{s) or entity(ies}, including Foreign Entities (Funding Party) with the
understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall:

&, dircetly or indireetly lend or invest in other persons or entitics identificd in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding
Party (Ultunate Beneliciaries); or

b. provide any guarantee, secunty or the like on behalf of the Ultmate Beneficianies.

{vii) The Company does not have any such transsction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered
or disclosed as income during the year i the tax assessments under the Ineome Tax Act. 1961 (such as search or survey) or any
other relevant provisions of the ncome Tax Act 1961

(viti} The Company has not been declared wilful defaulier by any bank or financial institution or government or any government authority.

(ix) The Company has not enteved into any scheme of arrangement which has an accounting impact on the current or previous financial
wear,

37, Prior vear comparatives
Previous year figures have been regrouped or reclassified, to conform to the current year's presentation wherever considered necessary.

Ag per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Olyvmpia Industries Limited
For B A KUVADIA & CO

Chartered Accountants

ICAT Firm Regiatration Mumber; 0105487W

NAVIN PANSARI NARESH WAGHCHAUDE
Chairman & Managing
Director Independent Director
R. A, KUVADIA DN 005711 DIM: 07240631
Proprietor
Membership Mumber: 040087
UDIN: 25040087BMIGRKI228
Place: Mumbai RAMJEEYAN KHEDIA AKSHAY FIRODIY A
[rate: 28th May, 2025 Chicf Financial Officer Company Secretary
ACA ;123045 Membership No ;. A1 3049
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Olympia Industries Ltd.

It undelivered please return to:

Olympia Industries Limited

C-205, Synthofine Industrial Estate, Behind Virwani Industrial Estate,
Goregaon (East), Mumbai- 400 063, Contact: 022 - 42026868




